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MD’s Message 
 
Dear Shareholders, 
 
It is with immense pride and graƟtude that I present to you the 20th Annual Report of Shiv 
Texchem Limited, a year that not only marks two decades of our journey but also our first year 
as a listed enƟty. This dual milestone is a testament to our resilience, commitment to 
sustainable growth, and the trust reposed in us by all stakeholders — especially you, our 
shareholders. 
 
The transiƟon from a closely held company to a publicly listed one has been both exciƟng and 
transformaƟve. It has brought with it greater visibility, stronger governance responsibiliƟes, 
and an opportunity to scale our ambiƟons. We view this lisƟng not as a culminaƟon, but as 
the beginning of a new chapter — one where we are more transparent, more accountable, 
and more determined than ever to deliver long-term value. 
 
During FY 2024–25, we navigated a complex and compeƟƟve business environment with 
agility and focus. Our core segments remained resilient, and our conƟnued investments in 
quality, technology, and talent allowed us to stay aligned with evolving market demands. 
While global headwinds presented challenges, our ability to adapt ensured that we remained 
on a steady path of progress. 
 
As we look ahead, our vision is to strengthen our leadership in the specialty chemicals and 
allied sectors, with a focus on innovaƟon, operaƟonal excellence, and responsible business 
pracƟces. Sustainability, digital transformaƟon, and customer-centricity will remain at the 
heart of our strategic roadmap. 
 
On behalf of the Board, I extend my sincere appreciaƟon to our employees, partners, 
customers, and shareholders for your unwavering support throughout our journey. Your 
confidence inspires us to aim higher and act with integrity and purpose. 
 
Thank you for being part of our story. We look forward to building the next chapter of 
growth—together. 
 SD/- 
Vikas Pavankumar 
Managing Director (00323118) 
Shiv Texchem Limited 
(formerly known as Shiv Texchem Private Limited) 
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Management Team Overview 
 
Shiv Texchem Limited is led by a diverse and experienced Board of Directors, bringing together 
leadership from promoters and seasoned professionals to guide the Company into its next 
phase of public growth: 
 

Name DesignaƟon Key Profile Highlights 

Shyamsundar Chokhani 
(DIN 00216976) 

WTD 

Co-founder and guiding force since incorporaƟon in 
March 2005; instrumental in establishing core 
operaƟons in specialty chemicals and navigaƟng 
company’s public lisƟng. 

Hemanshu Shyam 
Sundar Chokhani 
(DIN 00217029) 

WTD and 
CFO 

Joined the Board in February 2013; brings deep 
domain knowledge in strategic planning and 
operaƟons, parƟcularly in scale-up and infrastructure 
development. 

Vikas Pavankumar 
(DIN 00323118) 

MD 
Appointed in April 2021; responsible for overseeing 
finance, compliance, and growth strategies as the 
Company prepared for lisƟng. 

Neha Hemanshu 
Chokhani 
(DIN 09157624) 

WTD 
On Board since April 2021; brings strengths in 
corporate governance, investor relaƟons, and 
sustainability pracƟces. 

Rajen Hemchand Gada 
(DIN 01642360) 

ID 
Added in July 2024; respected industry expert with 
specializaƟon in legal, regulatory, and risk-
management domains. 

Girdhari Lal Kundalwal 
(DIN 10124589) 

ID 
Also appointed in July 2024; brings extensive 
experience in supply chain, and finance 
management. 

Sushil Kumar Relan 
(DIN 10356424) 

ID 
Joined in July 2024; brings strategic oversight in 
statutory compliance, audit, and ESG reporƟng as the 
Company steps into public markets. 

Ms. Dinky Jain CS 

Appointed on July 8, 2024; Associate Member of ICSI 
(2019). Responsible for corporate compliance, board 
processes, ROC and SEBI filings, and investor 
disclosures 

 
These seven leaders  (Four from the promoter family and Three independent directors) and 
the Company Secretary ensure a balanced governance structure aligned with best pracƟces. 
Their combined experƟse spans chemistry process engineering, corporate strategy, legal and 
regulatory affairs, supply chain management, finance, and ESG—making them well-rounded 
stewards as Shiv Texchem embarks on its journey as a listed enƟty. 

5



6 
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- CSR CommiƩee 
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BOARD’S REPORT 
 
To  
The Members of 
Shiv Texchem Limited 
(formerly known as Shiv Texchem Private Limited) 
 
Your Directors take pleasure in presenƟng the 20th Annual Report together with the Audited 
Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025. 
 

1. FINANCIAL SUMMARY: 
                                                                                                                              [Amount in Lakhs] 
 As on 

31st March, 2025 
As on 

31st March, 2024 
Revenue from operaƟons  2,20,161.53 1,53,490.41 
Other Income 318.80 178.38 
Total Income 2,20,480.33 1,53,668.78 
Total Expenses 2,13,918.20 1,49,592.82 
Profit before Tax 6,562.13 4,075.97 
Tax Expenses:   

- Current Tax 1,750.00 1,074.00 
       -     Tax Expense relaƟng to prior years 2.16 (0.62) 

- Deferred Tax (1.44) (2.30) 
Profit & Loss aŌer Tax 4,811.41 3,004.89 

 
During the year under review, the Company recorded a total income of Rs. 2,20,480.33/- (in 
Lakhs) as compared to Rs. 1,53,668.78/- (in Lakhs) in previous year registered an increase of 
43.48%. 
 
The Company has earned a profit for the year of Rs. 4,811.41 /- (in Lakhs) as compared to 
profit of Rs. 3,004.89/- (in Lakhs) during the previous year, registered an increase of 60.12%. 
 

2. BUSINESS OVERVIEW: 
 
The Company operates as a value-adding distribuƟon partner, offering a wide range of 
hydrocarbon solvents and specialty chemicals sourced from both domesƟc and internaƟonal 
suppliers. With a customer-centric approach and strong vendor relaƟonships, Shiv Texchem 
focuses on supplying consistent-quality chemicals that meet the technical and commercial 
expectaƟons of its clients. 
 
Headquartered in Mumbai, the Company has developed a responsive supply chain and built 
long-standing relaƟonships across key industry verƟcals. the product family viz. Acetyls, 
Alcohol, AromaƟcs, Nitriles, Monomers, Glycols Phenolic, Ketones, and Isocynates, which are 
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criƟcal raw materials and inputs and have applicaƟon across wide spectrum of industries like 
paints and coaƟngs, prinƟng inks, agro-chemical products, specialty polymers, 
pharmaceuƟcals products and specialty industrial chemicals, and various other solvents that 
serve as raw materials or intermediates in industrial applicaƟons. With its recent transiƟon to 
a listed public company, Shiv Texchem aims to expand its product basket, deepen market 
penetraƟon, and conƟnue delivering reliable, efficient, and sustainable chemical soluƟons. 
 

3. DEPOSITS: 
 
During the year under review, your Company has neither accepted nor renewed any fixed 
deposits falling within the ambit of SecƟon 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies 
(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014. 
 

4. DIVIDEND: 
 
Board does not recommend any dividend for the year 2024-25.  
 
As per SEBI (LisƟng ObligaƟons and Disclosure Requirements), RegulaƟon, 2015, Company 
formulate the Dividend DistribuƟon Policy. Accordingly, the policy was adopted to set out the 
parameters that would be taken on account by the Board. The policy is available on website 
of the Company hƩps://shivtexchem.com/wp-content/uploads/2024/07/Dividend-DistribuƟon-
Policy.pdf.   
 

5. TRANSFER TO RESERVES:  
 
The Board of Directors transferred Rs. Rs. 4,811.41 Lakhs.to the General Reserves. 
 

6. INITIAL PUBLIC OFFERING AND LISTING: 
 
During the year under review, your Company successfully completed its IniƟal Public Offering 
(IPO) by issuing 61,05,600 fresh Equity Shares through a Fresh Issue to the public. The issue 
was subscribed by a broad base of investors, including Qualified InsƟtuƟonal Buyers (QIBs) 
and Retail Individual Investors (RIIs), in accordance with the provisions of the SEBI (Issue of 
Capital and Disclosure Requirements) RegulaƟons, 2018, and other applicable laws. 
 
The proceeds from the IPO have been deployed towards the objecƟves outlined in the offer 
document, including funding working capital requirements, general corporate purposes, and 
enhancing the Company's financial flexibility. 
 
Pursuant to the successful compleƟon of the IPO, the Equity Shares of the Company were 
listed on the BSE-SME Plaƞorm of the Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (BSE) on October 15, 
2024. 
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All the equity shares of the Company, including those issued under the IPO, are held in 
dematerialized form with either of the depositories, NaƟonal SecuriƟes Depository Limited 
(NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL). The ISIN alloƩed to the 
Company’s equity shares is INE0YRO01015. 
 
The Equity Shares issued under the IPO rank pari-passu in all respects with the exisƟng equity 
shares of the Company. 
 

7. SHARE CAPITAL: 
 
As at March 31, 2025, the Authorised Share Capital of the is Rs. 25,00,00,000/- divided into 
2,50,00,000 Equity Shares of INR 10/- each. 
 
The Issued, Subscribed and Paid-Up Equity Share capital of the Company as at March 31, 2025 
stood at Rs. 23,17,22,720/- divided into 2,31,72,272 Equity Shares of face value of Rs. 10/- 
each. 
 

8. BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL: 
 
The Board of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company as on the date of this 
Report are as under: 
 

Sr. 
No. 

DIN/PAN Name of Director DesignaƟon 

1 00323118 Vikas Pavankumar Managing Director 
2 09157624 Neha Hemanshu Chokhani Whole-Ɵme director 
3 00216976 Shyamsundar Chokhani Whole-Ɵme director 
4 00217029 Hemanshu Shyam Sundar Chokhani Whole-Ɵme director & 

CFO 
5 01642360 Rajen Hemchand Gada Non-ExecuƟve 

Independent Director 
6 10124589 Girdhari Lal Kundalwal Non-ExecuƟve 

Independent Director 
7 10356424 Sushil Kumar Relan Non-ExecuƟve 

Independent Director 
8 BDPPJ2175L Dinky Jain Company Secretary  

 
9. Changes in the Board of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company during the 

year: 
 
Mr. Vikas Pavankumar was designated as Managing Director with effect from July 08, 2024 for 
a period of 5 years and whose office shall be liable to reƟre by rotaƟon.  
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Mr. Shyamsundar Chokhani was designated as Whole-Ɵme director with effect from July 08, 
2024 for a period of 5 years and whose office shall not be liable to reƟre by rotaƟon.  
 
Mr. Hemanshu Chokhani was designated as Whole-Ɵme director and also appointed as the 
CFO of the Company with effect from July 08, 2024 for a period of 5 years and whose office 
shall be liable to reƟre by rotaƟon.  
 
Mrs. Neha Hemanshu Chokhani was re-designated as Whole-Ɵme Director with effect from 
July 08, 2024 for a period of 5 years and whose office shall be liable to reƟre by rotaƟon.  
 
Mr. Rajen Hemchand Gada (DIN: 01642360) was appointed as an Independent Director for a 
period of five years with effect from July 08, 2024 at the meeƟng of Board of Directors held 
on July 08, 2024. 
 
Mr. Girdhari Lal Kundalwal (DIN: 10124589) was appointed as an Independent Director for a 
period of five years with effect from July 08, 2024 at the meeƟng of Board of Directors held 
on July 08, 2024. 
 
Mr. Sushil Kumar Relan (DIN: 10356424) was appointed as an Independent Director for a 
period of five years with effect from July 08, 2024 at the meeƟng of Board of Directors held 
on July 08, 2024. 
 
Ms. Dinky Jain was appointed as the Company Secretary of the Company w.e.f. July 08, 2024. 
 

10. ReƟre by RotaƟon: 
 
In accordance with the provisions of secƟon 152 of Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule made 
thereunder and the ArƟcles of AssociaƟon of the Company,  Mrs. Neha Hemanshu Chokhani 
is reƟring by rotaƟon at the ensuing Annual General MeeƟng and being eligible, have offered 
herself for re-appointment. 
 

11. MeeƟngs of the Board: 
 
During the financial year ended March 31, 2025, Thirty Two MeeƟngs of the Board of Directors 
were held on 30.05.2024,   07.06.2024,   14.06.2024,   24.06.2024,   28.06.2024,   08.07.2024,   
09.07.2024,   11.07.2024,   16.07.2024,   18.07.2024,   19.07.2024,   22.07.2024,   26.07.2024,   
27.07.2024,   30.07.2024,   12.08.2024,   16.08.2024,   21.08.2024,   22.08.2024,   29.08.2024,   
02.09.2024,   20.09.2024,   24.09.2024,   25.09.2024,   26.09.2024,   09.10.2024,   29.10.2024,   
14.11.2024,   29.11.2024,   10.12.2024,   26.12.2024,   26.03.2025. 
 

Sr. No. Name of Directors 
 

MeeƟngs during the financial Year 2024-25 
EnƟtled to aƩend AƩended 

1 VIKAS PAVANKUMAR 32 32 
2 NEHA HEMANSHU CHOKHANI 32 32 
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3 SHYAMSUNDAR CHOKHANI 32 32 
4 HEMANSHU SHYAM SUNDAR 

CHOKHANI 
32 32 

5 RAJEN HEMCHAND GADA 26 25 
6 GIRDHARI LAL KUNDALWAL 26 25 
7 SUSHIL KUMAR RELAN 26 25 

 
 

12. INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARY/ JV/ ASSOCIATE COMPANY: 
 
The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Associates and Joint Ventures. The Statement on 
performance of Subsidiary, Associates and Joint Ventures in Form AOC-1 is not applicable to 
the company. 
 

13. NATURE OF BUSINESS AND CHANGES 
 
Shiv Texchem Limited is primarily engaged in the business of imporƟng and distribuƟon of 
hydrocarbon-based chemicals of the product family viz. Acetyls, Alcohol, AromaƟcs, Nitriles, 
Monomers, Glycols Phenolic, Ketones, Nithles and Isocynates, which are criƟcal raw materials 
and inputs and have applicaƟon across wide spectrum of industries like paints and coaƟngs, 
prinƟng inks, agro-chemical products, specialty polymers, pharmaceuƟcals products and 
specialty industrial chemicals. 
 
During the year under review, there has been no change in the nature of business of the 
Company. However, with the successful compleƟon of its IniƟal Public Offering (IPO) and 
lisƟng on the BSE-SME Plaƞorm, the Company is now poised for strategic growth. It aims to 
explore adjacent product segments and expand its customer base across diversified sectors, 
while conƟnuing to maintain its core focus on quality, compliance, and customer-centric 
innovaƟon. 
 

14. PARTICULARS OF LOANS GRANTED, GUARANTEE PROVIDED AND INVESTMENTS MADE: 
 
The parƟculars of Investments have been disclosed in the financial statements. However, 
there are no Loans and guarantees given by the Company as at 31.03.2025. 
 

15. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR 
TRIBUNALS: 

 
Except for the lisƟng approval granted by the Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE) in October 2024 
in connecƟon with the Company’s IniƟal Public Offering, no significant or material orders 
have been passed by any regulators, courts, or tribunals during the year under review which 
could adversely affect the going concern status of the Company or have a material impact on 
its future operaƟons. 
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16. CONVERSION OF PRIVATE COMPANY TO PUBLIC COMPANY AND LISTING: 
 
During the year under review, the status of the Company was changed from a Private Limited 
Company to a Public Limited Company, and accordingly, the name of the Company was 
changed to Shiv Texchem Limited, pursuant to the issuance of a fresh CerƟficate of 
IncorporaƟon by the Registrar of Companies, Mumbai. 
 
Subsequently, the Company transiƟoned from an unlisted public company to a listed public 
company by undertaking an IniƟal Public Offering (IPO) under the SME plaƞorm of the 
Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE). The equity shares of the Company were successfully listed on 
the BSE SME Plaƞorm with effect from 15th October 2024. 
 
This transiƟon marks a significant milestone in the Company’s corporate journey, enhancing 
transparency, governance standards, and access to capital markets. 
 

17.  RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS: 
 
All transacƟons entered into with related parƟes during the year under review were in the 
ordinary course of business and were carried out on an arm’s length basis, in compliance 
with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder. 
 
During the financial year 2024–25, there were no material related party transacƟons as 
defined under SecƟon 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (MeeƟngs of 
Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 and applicable SEBI regulaƟons. However, the Company has 
provided the summary of related party transacƟons undertaken during the financial year 
2024–25 on arms length basis in Form AOC-2 pursuant to SecƟon 134(3)(h) of the Act read 
with Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, which forms part of this Annual 
Report and is annexed as Annexure I to this Board’s Report. 
 
However, as a maƩer of good governance, all related party transacƟons were placed before 
the Audit CommiƩee and the Board of Directors, wherever it necessitates, for their review 
and approval, clearly seƫng out the nature, value, terms, and raƟonale of the transacƟons. 
 

18. ANNUAL RETURN:   
 
Pursuant to the provisions of SecƟon 92(3) read with SecƟon 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 
2013, the Annual Return of the Company for the financial year ended 31st March 2025, in 
draŌ Form MGT-7, is available on the website hƩps://shivtexchem.com/financial-reports/.  
 

19. STATEMENT CONCERNING DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT 
POLICY OF THE COMPANY 
 
The Board of Directors of the Company has adopted a Risk Management Policy to frame, 
implement, and monitor a comprehensive risk management framework. This policy enables 

13



14 
 

the Company to proacƟvely idenƟfy, assess, and miƟgate various business and operaƟonal 
risks in a structured and consistent manner. 
 
The Board is responsible for overseeing the implementaƟon of the risk management 
framework and periodically reviewing the risk management plan to ensure its effecƟveness. 
Risks idenƟfied across business funcƟons are conƟnuously monitored and addressed through 
appropriate miƟgaƟon strategies and internal controls. 
 
In the opinion of the Board, the rising input costs, along with frequent changes in government 
policies and regulatory frameworks, consƟtute significant risk factors that could potenƟally 
impact the operaƟons or threaten the long-term sustainability of the Company. The Company 
remains commiƩed to maintaining a responsive and adapƟve risk management approach to 
navigate such challenges effecƟvely. 
 

20. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY: 
 
The Company has in place adequate internal financial control systems commensurate with 
the size and nature of its operaƟons. These controls are designed to provide reasonable 
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporƟng, the integrity of accounƟng records, 
the safeguarding of assets, the prevenƟon and detecƟon of frauds and errors, and the 
compliance with applicable laws and regulaƟons. 
 
For the financial year ended 31st March 2025, the Company has appointed an Internal 
Auditor, whose scope, authority, and responsibiliƟes are defined under the terms of reference 
approved by the management. In order to ensure objecƟvity and independence, the Internal 
Auditor reports directly to the Managing Director of the Company. 
 
The Internal Auditor is responsible for evaluaƟng the adequacy and effecƟveness of the 
internal control systems, ensuring adherence to operaƟng procedures, and assessing the 
Company’s compliance with its accounƟng policies and statutory obligaƟons. 
 
Based on the findings of the internal audit reports, acƟons are iniƟated by the respecƟve 
process owners to address control gaps and strengthen internal systems. The status of 
implementaƟon of recommended correcƟve acƟons, if any, are periodically reviewed and 
presented to the appropriate CommiƩees of the Board, thereby reinforcing the overall control 
environment of the Company, if requires. 
 

21. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION SINCE THE 
END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR:  
 
Company has received the lisƟng approval granted by Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE) in 
October 2024 in connecƟon with the Company’s IniƟal Public Offering. There have been no 
other material changes and commitments, affecƟng the financial posiƟon of the Company, 
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that have occurred between the end of the financial year to which these financial statements 
relate and the date of this report. 
 

22. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE 
OUTGO: 

 
A. ConservaƟon of Energy: 
 
The Company has always placed high emphasis on energy efficiency across its operaƟons. 
During the year under review, steps were taken to opƟmize energy consumpƟon through 
regular maintenance of equipment, adopƟon of efficient process controls, and usage of 
energy-saving lighƟng systems at its faciliƟes. The Company conƟnues to monitor and 
implement measures for operaƟonal energy efficiency as an ongoing commitment. 
 
Power and Fuel ConsumpƟon  
 

Electricity Expenses C.Y. 2024-25 (in Lakhs) P.Y. 2023-24 (in Lakhs) 
Total Amount  8.89 5.61 

 
B.  Technology absorpƟon, adaptaƟon and innovaƟon: 
 
The Company conƟnues to upgrade its producƟon processes and adopt best pracƟces for 
quality improvement and cost opƟmizaƟon. It encourages in-house R&D and technical 
collaboraƟons for enhancing product performance and expanding applicaƟons. During the 
year, no imported technology was absorbed and no significant expenditure was incurred on 
research and development. However, the Company remains focused on improving process 
technologies and maintaining product consistency to meet diverse customer needs in 
specialty chemicals. 
 
 
C.  Foreign Exchange Earning and Outgo (Amount in Rupees) 
 
Details of Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo are as follows: 

Sr. No. ParƟculars FY 2024-25 
(Rs. in Lakhs) 

FY 2023-24 
(Rs. in Lakhs) 

1 Foreign Currency Earnings 2,738.41 391.55 
2 CIF Value of Imports 1,28,278.32 88,551.67 
3 Foreign Exchange Outgo 1,29,629.12 89,265.43 

 
 
D. Expenditure on R&D: 
 
During the year under review, there was no significant expenditure incurred on Research and 
Development (R&D) acƟviƟes. Accordingly, no specific disclosures are required in this regard. 
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However, the Company conƟnues to adopt relevant process improvements and operaƟonal 
efficiencies as part of its ongoing business pracƟces. 
 

23.  STATUTORY AUDITORS: 
 
The tenure of M/s. Sunderlal, Desai & Kanodia, Chartered Accountants, Mumbai (Firm 
RegistraƟon No. 110560W), as Statutory Auditors of the Company, be concluded at the 
ensuing 20th Annual General MeeƟng of the Company. 
 
Accordingly, in compliance with the provisions of SecƟon 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 and 
based on the recommendaƟon of the Audit CommiƩee, the Board of Directors has proposed 
the appointment of Mr. YaƟn Kumar Shah, Chartered Accountant (Membership No. 159796), 
Mumbai, as the Statutory Auditor of the Company. 
 
Mr. Shah is eligible to be appointed as the statutory auditor of a listed company and has 
consented to act as such, if appointed. His appointment is proposed for a term of five 
consecuƟve years, from the conclusion of the ensuing Annual General MeeƟng unƟl the 
conclusion of the 25th Annual General MeeƟng, to be held for the financial year ending on 
31st March 2030, subject to approval of the shareholders. 
 
The current auditors report does not contain any qualificaƟon or adverse remarks. 
 
The Auditors have not reported any frauds. 
 
 
 

24.  CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (“CSR”):  
 
In accordance with the provisions of SecƟon 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the 
Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, the Company has in place a 
duly approved CSR Policy and a consƟtuted CSR CommiƩee to oversee the implementaƟon 
of CSR acƟviƟes. 
 
During the year under reporƟng, Company has spent Rs. 55 Lakhs towards the Corporate 
Social ResponsibiliƟes. A brief outline of the CSR Policy, the composiƟon of the CSR 
CommiƩee, and the details of iniƟaƟves undertaken by the Company during the financial year 
are provided in Annexure II to this Report, in the format prescribed under the relevant Rules. 
 
The CSR Policy of the Company is available for inspecƟon at the Registered Office of the 
Company and can be accessed by stakeholders upon request. 
 

25.  DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: 
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Pursuant to the provisions of clause (c) of sub-secƟon (3) of SecƟon 134 of the Companies Act, 
2013, the Board of Directors of the Company hereby confirms that: 
 
a) In the preparaƟon of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31st March 2025, 
the applicable accounƟng standards have been followed along with proper explanaƟon 
relaƟng to material departures, if any; 
 
b) The Directors have selected such accounƟng policies and applied them consistently and 
made judgments and esƟmates that are reasonable and prudent, so as to give a true and fair 
view of the state of affairs of the Company as at the end of the financial year and of the profit 
of the Company for that period; 
 
c) The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate 
accounƟng records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for 
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for prevenƟng and detecƟng fraud and other 
irregulariƟes; 
 
d) The Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; 
 
e) The Directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and 
that such internal financial controls were adequate and operaƟng effecƟvely; and 
 
f) The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all 
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operaƟng effecƟvely. 
 

26.  DECLARATION BY AN INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR(S): 
 
The declaraƟons required under SecƟon 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 from the 
Independent Directors of the Company confirming that they meet the criteria of 
independence under SecƟon 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013, have been duly received by 
the Company along with a declaraƟon of compliance of sub-rule (1) and sub-rule (2) of Rule 6 
of Companies (Appointment of Directors) Rules 2014. The independent directors have also 
complied with the Code for Independent Directors prescribed in Schedule IV to the Act and 
Code of Conduct for Directors and senior management personnel. In the opinion of the Board, 
there has been no change in the circumstances which may affect their status as Independent 
Directors of the Company. 
 

27. OTHER MATTERS AS PER RULE 8(5) OF COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS) RULES, 2014: 
 

a) During the financial year following Companies became / ceased to be Company's 
Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures or Associate Companies: 

 
Sr. No. Companies which have become subsidiaries, Joint Ventures or Associate 

ComparƟes during the financial year 2024-25: 
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1 NIL NIL 
Sr. No. Companies which have ceased to be subsidiaries, Joint Ventures or 

Associate Companies during the financial period 2024-25: 
1 NIL NIL 

 
b) During the Financial year no applicaƟon has been made and no proceeding is pending 

under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016. 
 

c) During the year under review, there was no seƩlement of loan taken from Banks or 
Financial InsƟtuƟons and hence the details of difference between amount of the 
valuaƟon done at the Ɵme of one Ɵme seƩlement and the valuaƟon done while taking 
loan form the Banks or Financial InsƟtuƟons along with the reasons thereof is not 
applicable.  
 

28. FOLLOWING MATTERS WERE NOT APPLICABLE TO THE COMPANY FOR THE FINANCIAL 
YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025 AND THUS NO COMMENTS ARE REQUIRED BY THE BOARD 
OF DIRECTORS ON THE SAME: 

 
a) Details of VoƟng Rights exercised by the employees under SecƟon 67(3)(c) of Companies 
Act, 2013 read with Rule 16(4) of Companies (Share Capital and Debentures), Rules, 2014. 
 
b) Disclosure about issue of equity shares with DifferenƟal Rights as per Rule 4(4) of 
Companies (Share Capital and Debentures), Rules, 2014. 
 

29.  SECRETARIAL AUDITOR AND THEIR REPORT: 
 
The Company had appointed M/s. SARK & ASSOCIATES LLP., Company Secretaries, as a 
Secretarial Auditor of the Company, according to the provision of secƟon 204 of the 
Companies, Act 2013 read with rules for conducƟng Secretarial Audit of Company for the 
financial year 2024-25. The Report of the Secretarial Audit is annexed herewith as “Annexure 
V”. 
 
With respect to the observaƟon made by the Secretarial Auditor in their report regarding the 
implementaƟon of SEBI-compliant PIT (ProhibiƟon of Insider Trading) SoŌware and the delay 
in submission of the Structured Digital Database (SDD) compliance cerƟficate for the quarter 
ended 31st March 2025, the Board would like to offer the following clarificaƟon: 
 
As a newly listed enƟty, the requirement to implement SEBI-compliant PIT soŌware was 
introduced for the Company post-lisƟng. The Company has since evaluated, installed, and 
acƟvated a suitable soŌware soluƟon for SDD compliance, which became operaƟonal during 
the quarter ending 30th June 2025. 
 
While the SDD compliance cerƟficate for the quarter ended 31st March 2025 was duly 
obtained within the prescribed Ɵmeline, its publicaƟon on the Stock Exchange portal was 
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inadvertently delayed. The delay was unintenƟonal and occurred during the transiƟonal phase 
of system implementaƟon and compliance adaptaƟon. 
 
The Company has already taken correcƟve steps to streamline its processes and strengthen 
its compliance mechanisms. Moving forward, it is fully commiƩed to adhering to all applicable 
provisions of the SEBI (ProhibiƟon of Insider Trading) RegulaƟons, 2015 and to ensuring 
Ɵmely and accurate disclosures to the Stock Exchange. 
 
The Board assures stakeholders that such delays will be avoided in the future and that the 
Company remains dedicated to maintaining the highest standards of regulatory compliance. 
 

30. CONSTITUTION OF INTERNAL COMPLAINTS COMMITTEE: 
 
As per the requirement of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (PrevenƟon, 
ProhibiƟon & Redressal) Act, 2013 ('POSH Act') and Rules made thereunder, your Company 
has consƟtuted Internal Complaints CommiƩees (ICC). Further, CommiƩee has not received 
any compliant during the year under reporƟng. 
 
The Policy on PrevenƟon Of Sexual Harassment at Workplace is available on the website of 
the Company along with the details of CommiƩee members at hƩps://shivtexchem.com/wp-
content/uploads/2024/07/Policy-on-PrevenƟon-of-Sexual-Harrasment-at-Workplace.pdf  
 

31. STATEMENT ON COMPLIANCES OF SECRETARIAL STANDARDS:  
 
The board of Directors have complied with applicable Secretarial Standards as specified under 
SecƟon 118 of the Companies Act 2013. 
 

32.  VIGIL MECHANISM/WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY: 
 
In line with the best Corporate Governance pracƟces, Company has put in place a system 
through which the Directors and Employees may report concerns about unethical behaviour, 
actual or suspected fraud or violaƟon of the Company's Code of Conduct & Ethics without fear 
of reprisal. The Employees and Directors may report to the Compliance Officer and have direct 
access to the Director nominate by Board of Director to play the role for the purpose of vigil 
mechanism. 
 
33. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT: 

 
Pursuant to RegulaƟon 34 (2) (e) read with Para B of Schedule V of the SEBI LisƟng RegulaƟons, 
the Management Discussion and Analysis Report forms part of this Report and is enclosed 
herewith as “Annexure – IV” 
 
34. BOARD COMMITTEES: 
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The Board of Directors, in compliance with the requirements of various laws applicable to the 
Company and for operaƟonal convenience, has consƟtuted several commiƩees to deal with 
specific maƩers and has delegated powers for different funcƟonal areas to different 
commiƩees. The Board of Directors has consƟtuted Audit CommiƩee, NominaƟon and 
RemuneraƟon CommiƩee, Stakeholders RelaƟonship CommiƩee and Corporate Social 
Responsibility (CSR) CommiƩee. The details of the Board CommiƩees of your Company are as 
follows: 

a. AUDIT COMMITTEE: 
 

The Audit CommiƩee of Directors was consƟtuted pursuant to the provisions of SecƟon 177 
of the Companies Act, 2013 are as follows: 
 

Sushil Kumar Relan Chairperson 
Girdhari Lal Kundalwal Member 
Neha Chokhani Member 

 
b. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE: 

 
The NominaƟon & RemuneraƟon CommiƩee of Directors was consƟtuted pursuant to the 
provisions of SecƟon 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 are as follows: 
 

Sushil Kumar Relan Chairperson 
Girdhari Lal Kundalwal Member 
Rajen Gada Member 

 
c. STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE: 

 
The Stakeholders RelaƟonship CommiƩee of Directors was consƟtuted pursuant to the 
provisions of SecƟon 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 are as follows: 
 

Sushil Kumar Relan Chairperson 
Vikas Pavankumar Member 
Neha Chokhani Member 

 
d. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE: 

 
The Corporate Social Responsibility CommiƩee of Directors was consƟtuted pursuant to the 
provisions of SecƟon 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 are as follows: 
 

Girdhari Lal Kundalwal Chairperson 
Vikas Pavankumar Member 
Shyamsunder Chokhani Member 

 
35. POLICY ON APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS: 
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As per the provisions of SecƟon 178(3) and SecƟon 134 (3) (e) of the Act, on recommendaƟon 
of the NominaƟon and RemuneraƟon CommiƩee (NRC), the Board has framed a NominaƟon 
and RemuneraƟon Policy which lays down a framework in relaƟon to appointment and 
remuneraƟon of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and the other employees and their 
remuneraƟon. 
 
This policy, inter alia, provides: 
 

 The criteria for determining qualificaƟons, posiƟve aƩributes and independence of 
a director and recommend to the Board a policy relaƟng to the remuneraƟon of 
Directors, key managerial personnel and other employees. 

 IdenƟfy persons who are qualified to become Director and persons who may be 
appointed in Key Managerial and Senior Management posiƟons in accordance with 
the criteria laid down in this policy. 
 

The policy is directed towards to retain, moƟvate and promote talent and to ensure long term 
sustainability of talented managerial persons. 
 
The NominaƟon and RemuneraƟon Policy is available on the Company’s website at  
hƩps://shivtexchem.com/wp-content/uploads/2024/07/NominaƟon-and-RemuneraƟon-
Policy.pdf  
 

36. FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAMME FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: 
 
The Independent Directors of your Company were familiarized with the industry in which your 
Company operate, the Company’s business model and its operaƟons in order to give them an 
insight into the Company’s business and its funcƟoning. The Independent Directors were also 
familiarized with their funcƟoning roles rights and responsibiliƟes as Independent Directors. 
Details of how the familiarizaƟon programs imparted to Independent Directors is available on 
the Company’s website at hƩps://shivtexchem.com/  
 

37. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE: 
 
Since your Company’s Equity Shares are listed on the SME Plaƞorm of BSE Limited and 
therefore, the provisions of Corporate Governance under SEBI LisƟng RegulaƟons are not 
applicable to the Company for the FY 2024-25. 
 

38. PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING: 
 
The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for ProhibiƟon of Insider Trading (the ‘Code’) in 
accordance with the requirements of the SEBI (ProhibiƟon of Insider Trading) RegulaƟons, 
2015, with a view to regulate trading in securiƟes by the Board of Directors and Employees of 
the Company, their immediate relaƟves and other insiders as defined in the Code. Also, during 
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the period of closure of the trading window, no Employee/ Designated Person is permiƩed to 
trade with or without pre-clearance in securiƟes of restricted companies as informed by the 
Secretarial Department, from Ɵme to Ɵme. Timely disclosures are made to the Stock 
Exchanges by the Company. No Employee/ Designated Person is permiƩed to communicate, 
provide, or allow access to any Unpublished Price SensiƟve InformaƟon relaƟng to Company, 
its securiƟes or any other company (listed or proposed to be listed), to any person except 
where such communicaƟon is in furtherance of legiƟmate purpose, Performance of duƟes or 
discharge of legal obligaƟons. The Company periodically monitors and facilitates compliance 
with the SEBI (ProhibiƟon of Insider Trading) RegulaƟons, 2015. 
 

39. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS, KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL & SENIOR MANAGEMENT: 
 
The remuneraƟon paid to the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, and Senior Management 
is in accordance with the NominaƟon and RemuneraƟon Policy formulated in accordance with 
SecƟon 178 of the Act. ParƟculars of Employees as required under SecƟon 197(12) of the Act 
and other disclosures as per rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment & RemuneraƟon of 
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is enclosed herewith as “Annexure III”. 
 

40. DISCLOSURE REGARDING THE ISSUE OF EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTIONS: 
 
Your Company does not have any Employee Stock OpƟon Scheme/ Plan during the year under 
review. 
 

41. INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND (IEPF) 
 

During the year under review, Shiv Texchem Limited has not declared or paid any dividend 
since its lisƟng, and accordingly, there are no amounts or shares liable to be transferred to the 
IEPF during the financial year ended on 31st March 2025. 
 
The Company ensures due compliance with the applicable provisions of the Act and IEPF Rules 
and maintains proper records for future reference and audit. 
 

42. MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS: 
 
Pursuant to the provisions of SecƟon 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the 
Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014, as amended from Ɵme to Ɵme, the Company 
is not required to maintain Cost Records under said Rules. 
 

43. UNSECURED LOAN FROM THE DIRECTORS: 
 
During the year under review, the Company has accepted an unsecured loan from the 
Directors, who have provided a declaraƟon in wriƟng to that effect that the amount is not 
been given out of funds acquired by them by borrowing or accepƟng loans or deposits from 
others. 
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44. BOARD EVALUATION: 

Pursuant to the provisions of SecƟon 134(3)(p) of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 8(4) of the 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, and the applicable provisions of the SEBI (LisƟng 
ObligaƟons and Disclosure Requirements) RegulaƟons, 2015, the Board of Directors has 
carried out an annual evaluaƟon of its own performance, the performance of its CommiƩees, 
individual Directors (including the Chairperson), and that of the Independent Directors. 
 
The evaluaƟon process was conducted in a structured manner and was designed to assess the 
effecƟveness of the Board and its CommiƩees, the contribuƟon and engagement levels of 
individual Directors, and the quality of Boardroom discussions and strategic inputs. 
Key evaluaƟon parameters included: 

 
 Board composiƟon and diversity 
 Strategic guidance and value addiƟon 
 EffecƟveness of risk management oversight 
 ContribuƟon of Independent and Non-ExecuƟve Directors 
 Timeliness and adequacy of informaƟon shared with the Board 
 FuncƟoning of various CommiƩees and adherence to their terms of reference 
 Leadership of the Chairperson in fostering a culture of transparency and accountability 

 
A separate meeƟng of Independent Directors was also held, without the presence of Non-
Independent Directors and members of the management, in compliance with Schedule IV of 
the Companies Act, 2013 and RegulaƟon 25(4) of SEBI LODR, to evaluate the performance of 
the Board, Chairperson, and Non-Independent Directors. 
 
The feedback collected through individual quesƟonnaires and peer reviews was compiled and 
analyzed, and the outcome of the evaluaƟon was discussed at a meeƟng of the NominaƟon 
and RemuneraƟon CommiƩee, followed by a review by the full Board. The Board noted the 
key outcomes and has idenƟfied specific acƟon points for enhancing overall effecƟveness. 
 
The Company remains commiƩed to strengthening its governance framework and Board 
processes through such annual assessments. 
 

45. INTERNAL AUDITOR AND THEIR REPORT: 
 
The Internal Audit funcƟon of the Company provides an independent and objecƟve 
assessment of the adequacy, effecƟveness, and efficiency of the internal control systems and 
processes. It plays a vital role in enhancing the reliability of financial reporƟng and 
safeguarding the Company’s assets. 
 
In accordance with the provisions of SecƟon 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 
13 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the Company has appointed M/s. Nandkishore 
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& Co., Chartered Accountants, represented by Mr. Nandkishore Shyamsundar Agarwal, as 
the Internal Auditor of the Company. 
 
The internal audit for the financial year 2024–25 commenced on 26th December 2024, 
covering key operaƟonal, financial, and compliance-related controls and processes. 
 
The Internal Audit Reports are placed before the Audit CommiƩee and the Board of Directors 
at periodic intervals. The reports are reviewed to assess the adequacy and operaƟng 
effecƟveness of internal controls. Significant audit observaƟons and the corresponding 
correcƟve and prevenƟve acƟons are discussed with relevant management personnel and 
are monitored by the Audit CommiƩee on a quarterly basis to ensure Ɵmely implementaƟon. 
 
The Company remains commiƩed to maintaining a robust internal control environment and 
conƟnuously improving its risk management and compliance frameworks. 
 

46. DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, 
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013: 
 
The Company has adopted a Policy on PrevenƟon of Sexual Harassment in line with the 
provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (PrevenƟon, ProhibiƟon and 
Redressal) Act, 2013 and the rules framed thereunder. 
 
The policy is applicable to all employees of the Company including permanent, contractual, 
temporary, and trainee staff, and is aimed at providing a safe and respecƞul work environment 
for all. An Internal Complaints CommiƩee (ICC) has been duly consƟtuted to redress 
complaints received regarding sexual harassment, if any. 
 
During the financial year 2024–25, the Company has not received any complaints pertaining 
to sexual harassment. 
 
The Company remains commiƩed to upholding the dignity of every employee and fostering a 
workplace culture that is free from harassment and discriminaƟon. 
 

47. DETAILS AND STATUS OF ACQUISITION, MERGER AND MODERNIZATION AND 
DIVERSIFICATION:  
 
During the financial year under review, no acquisiƟon or merger acƟvity was undertaken by 
the Company under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 or SEBI regulaƟons. 
 
However, the Company conƟnues to explore strategic opportuniƟes for modernizaƟon and 
technological upgradaƟon across its producƟon processes to improve operaƟonal efficiency 
and product quality. Investments in automaƟon, digital systems, and enhanced safety and 
compliance protocols have been prioriƟzed as part of the Company’s ongoing commitment to 
operaƟonal excellence. 
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AddiƟonally, the Company remains focused on diversifying its product porƞolio within the 
specialty and performance chemicals segment to cater to emerging industry demands and to 
strengthen its compeƟƟve posiƟon. Any material developments in these areas will be 
appropriately disclosed as and when they occur. 
 

48. OTHER STATUTORY DISCLOSURES: 
 
• The Standalone Financial Statements of the Company are placed on the Company’s website 
at hƩps://shivtexchem.com/. 
 
• Details of top ten Employees in terms of the remuneraƟon and Employees in receipt of 
remuneraƟon as prescribed under rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and 
RemuneraƟon of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, as amended, containing details 
prescribed under rule 5(3) of the said rules, which form part of the Board’s Report as Annexure 
III, will be made available to any member on request, as per provisions of secƟon 136(1) of 
the Act. 
 
• The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans from banks and financial insƟtuƟons. 
There were no delays or defaults in payment of interest/principle of any of its debt securiƟes. 
 
• Neither any applicaƟon was made, nor is any proceeding pending under the Insolvency and 
Bankruptcy Code, 2016 against the Company. 
 
• During financial year 2024-25, there was no instance of one-Ɵme seƩlement with Banks or 
Financial InsƟtuƟons. Therefore, as per rule 5(xii) of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, 
reasons of difference in the valuaƟon at the Ɵme of one-Ɵme seƩlement and valuaƟon done 
while taking loan from the Banks or Financial InsƟtuƟons are not reported. 
 

49. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: 
 
Your Directors wish to place on record their appreciaƟon and acknowledgement with 
graƟtude for the support and co-operaƟon extended by all the stakeholders of the Company 
and look forward to their conƟnued support. 
 
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
SHIV TEXCHEM LIMITED 
 

SD/-       SD/- 
VIKAS PAVANKUMAR                                             SHYAMSUNDAR CHOKHANI 
Managing Director                                          Director  
DIN: 00323118                                                         DIN: 00216976 
Date: 12/ 08/2025 
Place: Mumbai 
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“ANNEXURE I” 
Form No. AOC – 2 

 
[Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-secƟon (3) of secƟon 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the 

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014] 
 
Form for disclosure of parƟculars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company 
with related parƟes referred to in sub-secƟon (1) of secƟon 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 
including certain arm’s length transacƟons under third proviso thereto. 
 
1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transacƟons not at arm’s length basis: NIL  
 
2. Details of material contracts or arrangements or transacƟons at arm’s length basis: -  
 
(Rs in Lakhs) 

Sr. 
No. 

Name (s) of the 
related party and 
nature of 
relaƟonship 

Nature of 
Contracts/ 
arrangements/ 
transacƟons 

DuraƟon of 
Contracts/ 
arrangements/ 
TransacƟons 

Salient terms 
of Contracts or 
arrangements 
or 
transacƟons 
including the 
value, if any 

Amount 
paid as 
advance, if 
any 

1 Vikas Pavankumar 
(KMP) 

Directors 
RemuneraƟon 

Long Term 24.00 NA 

2 Hemanshu S 
Chokhani (KMP) 

Directors 
RemuneraƟon 

Long Term 24.00 NA 

3 Shyamsundar 
Chokhani (KMP) 

Directors 
RemuneraƟon 

Long Term 24.00 NA 

4 Neha Chokhani 
(KMP) 

Directors 
RemuneraƟon 

Long Term 24.00 NA 

5 Hemanshu S 
Chokhani (KMP) 

Interest on 
Loan 

Long Term 0.31 NA 

6 Shyamsundar 
Chokhani (KMP) 

Interest on 
Loan 

Long Term 7.57 NA 

7 Neha Chokhani 
(KMP) 

Interest on 
Loan 

Long Term 7.32 NA 

8 Manju Devi 
Chokhani 
(RelaƟve of KMP) 

Interest on 
Loan 

Long Term 27.18 NA 

9 Mack Trading 
Company Limited 
(EnƟty over which 
KMP are able to 
exercise 
significant 
influence) 

Interest on 
Loan 

Long Term 14.36 NA 
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10 Hemanshu Syntex 
Private Limited 
(Associates) 

Interest on 
Loan 

Long Term 3.26 NA 

11 Shyamsundar 
Chokhani HUF 
(EnƟty over which 
KMP are able to 
exercise 
significant 
influence) 

Interest on 
Loan 

Long Term 15.30 NA 

12 Hemanshu S 
Chokhani (KMP) 

Repayment of 
Loan during the 
year 

Long Term 16.00 NA 

13 Shyamsundar 
Chokhani (KMP) 

Repayment of 
Loan during the 
year 

Long Term 11.00 NA 

14 Neha Chokhani 
(KMP) 

Repayment of 
Loan during the 
year 

Long Term 16.33 NA 

15 Manju Devi 
Chokhani 
(RelaƟve of KMP) 

Repayment of 
Loan during the 
year 

Long Term 4.00 NA 

16 Hemanshu Syntex 
Private Limited 
(Associates) 

Repayment of 
Loan during the 
year 

Long Term 0.59 NA 

17 Pavankumar 
Sanwaria Realty 
Private Limited 
(Associates) 

Repayment of 
Loan during the 
year 

Long Term 1236.00 NA 

18 Manju Devi 
Chokhani 
(RelaƟve of KMP) 

Rent Paid Long Term 12.60 NA 

 
 SD/-      SD/- 
VIKAS PAVANKUMAR                                             SHYAMSUNDAR CHOKHANI 
Managing Director                                          Director  
DIN: 00323118                                                         DIN: 00216976 
Date: 12/08/2025 
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“ANNEXURE II”  
The Annual Report on CSR AcƟviƟes to be Included in the Board's Report For Financial Year 

2024-25 
 

1. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company. 
Shiv Texchem Limited is commiƩed to responsible Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) 
pracƟces that create posiƟve economic, social, and environmental impacts. The Company 
works to upliŌ communiƟes—especially those around its sites and offices—by aligning its 
business strengths with inclusive growth iniƟaƟves.Its CSR efforts focus on key areas such as 
educaƟon, environmental sustainability, rural development, healthcare, and sanitaƟon. 
 
In accordance with the amendments to the Companies Act, 2013, and the Companies (CSR 
Policy) Amendment Rules, 2021—issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs on January 22, 
2021—the Company revised its CSR Policy to ensure full compliance with the updated 
regulaƟons. 
 

i. DuƟes and ResponsibiliƟes of the Board of Directors & CSR CommiƩee  
ii. Key areas of CSR  
iii. Guiding Principles for Annual AcƟon Plan  
iv. IdenƟficaƟon and SelecƟon and ImplementaƟon of CSR Projects  
v. Fund allocaƟon  
vi. Disclosures – Website & Board Report 

 
Our CSR policy is well formulated and placed at the Registered Office of the Company.  
 

2. ComposiƟon of CSR CommiƩee as on 31st March 2025: 
 

Sr. 
No. 

Name of Director DesignaƟon / 
Nature of 
Directorship 

Number of 
meeƟngs of CSR 
CommiƩee held
during the year 

Number of meeƟngs  
of CSR CommiƩee 
aƩended during the 
year 

1 Girdhari Lal 
Kundalwal 

Non-ExecuƟve   
Independent 
Director  

2 2 

2 Vikas Pavankumar Managing        
Director  

2 2 

3 Shyamsundar 
Chokhani 

Whole Time 
Director 

2 2 
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3. Provide the web-link where ComposiƟon of CSR commiƩee: CSR Policy and CSR projects 
approved by the board are disclosed on the website of the Company: 
hƩps://shivtexchem.com/  
 
4. Provide the details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-
rule (3) of rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if 
applicable (aƩach the report): NA 
  
5. Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the 
Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set 
off for the Financial Year, if any 
  

Sr.                
No. 

Financial Year Amount available for set-off 
from preceding Financial 
Years (in Rs) 

Amount required to be set-off for the 
Financial Year, 
if any (in Rs) 

1 NA NA NA  
Total NA NA 

  
6. Average net profit/(loss) of the Company as per secƟon 135(5). 
is Rs. 27,02,36,558. 
  
7. (a) Two percent of average net profit of the Company as per secƟon 135(5) –  Rs. 54,04,731/- 
 
(b) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmers or acƟviƟes of the previous 
Financial Years – NIL 
 
(c) Amount required to be set off for the Financial Year, if any - NIL 
 
(d) Total CSR obligaƟon for the Financial Year (7a+7b-7c). - Rs. 54,04,731/- 
 
8. (a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:  
 
 
Total Amount 
Spent for the 
Financial 
Year. (in Rs.) 

Amount Unspent (in Rs.) 

Total Amount transferred to 
Unspent CSR Account as per 
secƟon 135(6) 

Amount transferred to any fund specified 
under Schedule VII as per second proviso to 
secƟon 135(5) 

Amount Date of transfer Name of the 
Fund 

Amount Date of transfer 

55,00,000 NA NA NA NA NA 
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(b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year: NIL 
 
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9) (10) (11) 
Sl. 
No
. 

Name 
of the 
Proje
ct. 

Item 
from 
the list 
of 
acƟviƟ
es in 
Sched
ule VII 
to the 
Act. 

Local 
area 
(Yes/N
o). 

LocaƟon 
of the 
project. 

Project 
duraƟ
on. 

Amou
nt 
allocat
ed for 
the 
project 
(in 
Rs.). 

Amou
nt 
spent 
in the 
curren
t 
financ
ial 
Year 
(in 
Rs.). 

Amount 
transfer
red to 
Unspent 
CSR 
Account 
for the 
project 
as per 
SecƟon 
135(6) 
(in Rs.). 

Mode of 
Implementa
Ɵon - Direct 
(Yes/No). 

Mode of 
ImplementaƟ
on - Through 
ImplemenƟn
g Agency 

Stat
e. 

Distri
ct. 

Na
me 

CSR 
Registrat
ion 
number. 

1. NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA  
Total 

          

 
 (c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year: 
 
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) 
Sl. 
No
. 

Name of 
the Project 

Item 
from 
the list 
of 
acƟviƟe
s in 
schedul
e VII to 
the Act 

Loca
l 
area 
(Yes
/ 
No). 

LocaƟon of 
the project 

Amount 
spent for 
the 
project 
(in Rs.) 

Mode of 
implementaƟo
n - Direct 
(Yes/No) 

Mode of 
implementaƟon - 
Through implemenƟng 
agency 

Stat
e 

Distric
t 

Name. CSR 
registraƟon 
number. 

1. Towards 
caring for 
cows, 
including 
feeding and 
providing 
medicaƟon 
as needed 

Animal 
Welfare 

No Delhi 21,00,00
0 

NO Dhyan 
FoundaƟo
n 

CSR0000349
8 

2. 1. Towards 
awareness 
about the 
legal rights, 
educaƟng 

Animal 
Welfare 

No Ahmedabad 34,00,00
0 

NO Manguba 
Public 
Charitable 
Trust 

CSR0005738
8 
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and 
Empowerin
g women 
Across 
India. 
2. Towards 
caring for 
cows, 
including 
feeding and 
providing 
medicaƟon 
as needed.  
Total    55,00,00

0 
   

  
(d) Amount spent in AdministraƟve Overheads - NIL 
(e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable - NIL 
(f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (8b+8c+8d+8e) – Rs. 55,00,000/- 
(g) Excess amount for set off, if any – NIL 
 

Sl. No.ParƟcular Amount (in Rs.) 
(i) Two percent of average net profit of the 

Company as per secƟon 135(5) 
Rs. 54,04,731/- 

(ii) Total amount spent for the Financial Year Rs. 55,00,000/- 
(iii) Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-

(i)] 
Rs. 95,269/- 

(iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or 
programmers or acƟviƟes of the previous 
financial years, if any 

NIL 

(v) Amount available for set off in succeeding 
financial years [(iii)-(iv)] 

Rs. 95,269/- 

  
9. (a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years: 
 

Sl. 
No. 

Preceding 
Financial 
Year. 

Amount 
transferred 
to Unspent 
CSR Account 
under 
secƟon 135 
(6) (in Rs.) 

Amount 
spent in the 
reporƟng 
Financial 
Year (in Rs.). 

Amount transferred to 
any fund specified under 
Schedule VII as per 
secƟon 135(6), if any. 

Amount 
remaining 
to be spent 
in 
succeeding 
financial 
years. (in 
Rs.) 

Name 
of the 
Fund 

Amount 
(in Rs). 

Date of 
transfer.
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1. NA NA NA NA NA NA NA  
Total 

      

  
(b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding 
financial year(s): 
 

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9) 
Sl. 
No. 

Project 
ID. 

Name 
of the 
Project. 

Financial 
Year in 
which the 
project was 
commenced.

Project 
duraƟon.

Total 
amount 
allocated 
for the 
project 
(in Rs.). 

Amount 
spent on 
the 
project 
in the 
reporƟng 
Financial 
Year (in 
Rs). 

CumulaƟve 
amount 
spent at 
the end of 
reporƟng 
Financial 
Year. (in 
Rs.) 

Status of 
the project 
- 
Completed 
/Ongoing. 

1 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA  
Total 

       

  
10. In case of creaƟon or acquisiƟon of capital asset, furnish the details relaƟng to the asset 
so created or acquired through CSR spent in the financial year 
  
(Asset-wise details). 
(a) Date of creaƟon or acquisiƟon of the capital asset(s). – NA  
 
(b) Amount of CSR spent for creaƟon or acquisiƟon of capital asset. – NA  
 
(c) Details of the enƟty or public authority or beneficiary under whose name such capital asset 
is registered, their address etc. – NA 
 
(d) Provide details of the capital asset(s) created or acquired (including complete address and 
locaƟon of the capital asset). – NA 
    
11. Specify the reason(s), if the Company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net    
profit as per secƟon 135(5). - NA  
 
 
 
     SD/-    SD/- 

Date: 12/08/2025 Girdhari Lal Kundalwal 
(Chairperson CSR 
CommiƩee) 
DIN – 10124589 

Vikas Pavankumar 
  (Managing Director) 

               DIN – 00323118 
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“ANNEXURE III”  

Details in terms of sub-secƟon 12 of SecƟon 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 
5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and RemuneraƟon of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 

2014 for the financial year ended March 31, 2025: 
 

1. The raƟo of the remuneraƟon of each Director to the median remuneraƟon of the 
Employees for the financial year 
 
• Mr. Vikas Pavankumar- 5.13:1 
• Mrs. Neha Hemanshu Chokhani- 5.13:1 
• Mr. Shyamsundar Chokhani- 5.13:1 
• Mr. Hemanshu Shyam Sundar Chokhani- 5.13:1  
 

2. The percentage increase in remuneraƟon of each Director, CFO, CS in the financial 
year: 
 
• Mr. Vikas Pavankumar- Managing Director - Nil  
• Mrs. Neha Hemanshu Chokhani – Whole Time Director - Nil  
• Mr. Shyamsundar Chokhani – Whole Time Director - Nil  
• Mr. Hemanshu Shyam Sundar Chokhani – CFO - Nil  
• Ms. Dinky Jain – CS - Nil 
 

3.  The percentage increase in the median remuneraƟon of Employees in the financial 
year: 
 
The median remuneraƟon of the employees of the Company increased by 6.84% in 
the financial year 2024-25.  
 

4. The number of permanent Employees on the rolls of the Company 
 
There were 20 permanent employees on the rolls of the Company as on March 31, 
2025. 
 

5. Average percenƟle increase already made in the salaries of Employees other than 
the Managerial Personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with the 
percenƟle increase in the managerial remuneraƟon and jusƟficaƟon thereof and 
point out if there are any excepƟonal circumstances for increase in the managerial 
remuneraƟon 
 
Average percenƟle increase for Managerial Personnel for the financial year- refer point 
2. of this annexure. 
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Average percenƟle increase for employees other than the Managerial Personnel for 
the financial year refer point 3. of this annexure. 
 
The average increase in the remuneraƟon of employees compared to the increase in 
remuneraƟon of Managerial Personnel is in line with the market bench mark study. 
 
There is no excepƟonal increase in the Managerial RemuneraƟon. 
 

6.  AffirmaƟon that the remuneraƟon is as per the remuneraƟon policy of the Company 
 
Yes, it is confirmed.  
 
Note: CS Ms. Dinky Jain was appointed on the designaƟon as CS in the Company w.e.f. 
08th July 2024, hence the is no comparaƟve data available to evaluate the percentage 
increase for her remuneraƟon during the FY 2024-25.  
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Disclosure of Top 10 Employees in Terms of RemuneraƟon Drawn 
Pursuant to Rule 5(2) & Rule 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and RemuneraƟon of 

Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 
 

Sr. 
No. 

Name of 
Employe
e 

DesignaƟo
n 

RemuneraƟo
n Drawn (₹ in 
Rupees) 

Nature of 
Employme
nt 
(Permanent
/ 
Contractual
) 

QualificaƟo
n & 
Experience 

Date 
of 
Joinin
g 

Age 
(Years
) 

Last 
Employme
nt 

% of 
Equity 
Share
s Held 

Whether 
Related 
to 
Director 

1 
Shikhar 
Garodia 

Manager 
MarkeƟng 

1340000 Permanent B.Com 
07-08-
2021 

28 N.A. No No 

2 
Ankur 
Patel 

Sr. 
MarkeƟng 
ExecuƟve 

1145484 Permanent B.Com 
15-07-
2021 

32 
Vision 
Industries 

No No 

3 
Devendr
a Raturi 

Manager 
Imports 

1120000 Permanent 
Post 
GraduaƟon 

01-04-
2021 

54 
Hazel 
MercanƟle 
Ltd 

No No 

4 
Babita 
Singh 

Trade 
Finance 
Manager 

1056000 Permanent B.Com 
06-06-
2022 

44 
Hazel 
MercanƟle 
Ltd 

No No 

5 
Abhishek 
Sharma 

Manager 
Commerci
al 

952258 Permanent B.Com 
01-05-
2013 

42 N.A. No No 

6 
Shubhan
gi Gomes 

Asst 
Manager 
Finance 

886000 Permanent B.Com 
31-03-
2005 

51 
Nagreeka 
Exports Ltd 

No No 

7 
Suresh 
Rinwa 

Asst 
Manager 
Accounts 

796000 Permanent M.Com 
12-04-
2022 

41 

Nagreeka 
indcon 
Products 
Pvt Ltd 

No No 

8 
Nidhi 
Dhanuka 

Manager 
Finance 

1800000 Permanent C.A. 
01-02-
2024 

31 N.A. No No 

9 
Ram 
Dayal 
Tiwari 

Asst 
Manager 
MarkeƟng 

830000 Permanent B.A 
31-03-
2005 

56 N.A. No No 

10 
Anurag 
Sharma 

Manager 
Accounts 

1004000 Permanent B.Com 
12-07-
2018 

44 

Nagreeka 
Indcon 
Products 
Pvt Ltd 

No No 
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Notes: 
 

- RemuneraƟon includes salary, performance incenƟves, perquisites, reƟral benefits, 
and other allowances as per Income Tax Act. 

 
- None of the employees listed above hold more than 2% of the equity shares of the 

Company, nor are any of them related to any Director or Key Managerial Personnel of 
the Company, unless otherwise specified. 

 
By the Orders of the Board of Directors 
For Shiv Texchem Limited 

 
  SD/-      SD/- 

Mr. Vikas Pavankumar                                       Mr. Shyamsundar Chokhani 
Managing Director                                             Whole-Ɵme Director 
DIN: 00323118                                                    DIN: 00216976 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: 12/08/2025 
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“ANNEXURE IV” 

 
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 

 
1. Industry Structure and Developments 
 

The specialty chemicals and performance addiƟves sector in India conƟnues to evolve 
rapidly, supported by demand across diverse end-user industries such as texƟles, paper, 
packaging, water treatment, and agrochemicals. India is increasingly becoming a global hub 
for specialty chemical soluƟons due to its cost-effecƟve manufacturing, rising domesƟc 
consumpƟon, and the global push for China+1 sourcing alternaƟves. 
 
Shiv Texchem Limited operates primarily in the distribuƟon and trading of hydrocarbon-
based and performance chemicals, posiƟoning itself in a niche yet essenƟal segment of this 
value chain. The Company conƟnues to align itself with customer expectaƟons through 
responsive supply chain pracƟces, product quality assurance, and technical support services, 
while capitalizing on the shiŌ toward eco-friendly, high-performance formulaƟons. 
 
The post-lisƟng visibility and capital infusion have also enabled Shiv Texchem to beƩer 
leverage industry opportuniƟes through deeper market penetraƟon and working capital 
enhancement. 
 

2. OpportuniƟes and Threats: 
OpportuniƟes: 
- Sustainable and Specialty Product Demand: Industries are increasingly shiŌing 

toward customized, biodegradable, and performance-oriented chemical soluƟons. 
Shiv Texchem is well-posiƟoned to cater to this demand with product flexibility and 
sourcing capabiliƟes. 

 
- Policy Support and DomesƟc Manufacturing Growth: IniƟaƟves like Atmanirbhar 

Bharat, Make in India, and ProducƟon-Linked IncenƟve (PLI) schemes are acceleraƟng 
demand for specialty inputs and improving margins for quality distributors. 

 
- Global Realignment of Supply Chains: The move away from over-reliance on Chinese 

chemical supply opens significant sourcing and distribuƟon opportuniƟes for 
companies with agile import capabiliƟes like Shiv Texchem. 

 
Threats:  
- Price VolaƟlity in Raw Materials and Imported Inputs: Global supply disrupƟons and 

geopoliƟcal uncertainty may lead to erraƟc input pricing or logisƟcs delays, impacƟng 
profitability. 
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- Regulatory Compliance Risk: Increased focus on environmental safety and chemical 
handling standards demands Ɵghter adherence and documentaƟon, parƟcularly for 
import-based business models. 

 
- Currency FluctuaƟon Risk: As the Company deals in imported goods, depreciaƟon of 

the Indian rupee against major currencies may impact cost structures and margins. 
 
- Rapid Technological Change: The conƟnuous evoluƟon of technologies and material 

sciences requires ongoing investment in R&D and process innovaƟon. Falling behind 
in adopƟng new technologies could affect compeƟƟveness and operaƟonal efficiency. 

 
- Data Privacy and Security Concerns: With growing emphasis on data privacy and 

Ɵghter security regulaƟons, businesses must manage complex compliance obligaƟons 
and proacƟvely address potenƟal risks. Inadequate protecƟon of sensiƟve data can 
result in legal complicaƟons and reputaƟonal damage. 

 
- Economic Uncertainty: FluctuaƟng economic condiƟons and the possibility of a 

slowdown or recession may impact customer spending and industrial demand. During 
such periods, businesses may prioriƟze cost control over new product adopƟon or 
capacity expansion, potenƟally affecƟng the Company’s growth prospects. 

 
3. Segment-Wise or Product-Wise Performance: 
 
The Company operates in a single business segment, primarily comprising the import and 
distribuƟon of hydrocarbon-based and performance chemicals. Accordingly, as per Ind 
AS 108 – OperaƟng Segments, the Company is not required to present segment-wise 
performance. 
 
4. Outlook: 
 
The outlook for the specialty and performance chemicals sector remains posiƟve, driven 
by demand for sustainable, high-performance inputs across industries. 
 
Shiv Texchem is well-posiƟoned to respond to this demand, with efficient sourcing 
networks, product applicaƟon know-how, and a customer-centric approach. The Company 
intends to broaden its chemical product basket, increase geographic reach, and explore 
downstream value addiƟon to strengthen long-term compeƟƟveness. 
  
5. Risks and Concerns: 
 
OperaƟonal Risks: 
 Supply chain dependence on select internaƟonal vendors may result in disrupƟon due 

to logisƟcs or policy barriers. 
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 FluctuaƟons in internaƟonal freight rates and port delays impact landed costs and 
delivery Ɵmelines. 

 Inventory obsolescence risk due to changes in customer specificaƟons or regulatory 
approvals. 

 
Strategic Risks: 
 ShiŌs in global trade policy or sancƟons may affect sourcing or pricing. 
 Entry of new players offering low-cost alternaƟves may affect market share. 
 R&D / Technological shiŌs in customer industries (e.g., shiŌ away from hydrocarbon-

based chemicals) could reduce relevance of current product lines. 
 
Governance & Compliance Risks: 
 Being a SME listed enƟty, non-compliance with SEBI regulaƟons, FEMA, or GST laws 

may invite penalƟes. 
 Environmental and safety compliance for chemical handling is criƟcal; failure could 

impact brand and operaƟons. 
 
The Company acƟvely monitors these risks and takes pre-empƟve steps through supplier 
diversificaƟon, forward contracts (where feasible), robust documentaƟon, and employee 
training. 
 
6. Internal Control Systems and their Adequacy:  
 
The Company has implemented adequate internal financial controls aligned with its scale 
of operaƟons and regulatory requirements. These controls ensure accuracy in financial 
reporƟng, safeguarding of assets, compliance with applicable laws, and prevenƟon of 
fraud. 
 
An independent internal auditor has been appointed in accordance with SecƟon 138 of 
the Companies Act, 2013. The internal audit mechanism is supported by defined policies 
and documented processes, and significant audit findings are regularly reviewed by the 
Audit CommiƩee and the Board to ensure Ɵmely correcƟve acƟons. 
 
7. Financial Performance of the Company: 
 
(A) Analysis of Statement of Profit and Loss (Amount in INR Lakhs) 

 Total Income: 2,20,480.33 
 Revenue from OperaƟons: 2,20,161.53 
 DepreciaƟon: 23.04 
 Finance Cost: 2,344.68 
 Other Income: 318.80 
 Net Profit: 4,811.41 
 

(B)  Analysis of Balance Sheet (Amount in INR Lakhs) 
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 Net Worth: 33,284.30 
 Long Term Borrowing: 9,478.96 
 Short Term Borrowing: 31,445.57 
 Total Assets: 1,25,357.82 
 Inventories: 49,511.24 
 Current LiabiliƟes: 82,584.15 
 Non-Current LiabiliƟes: 9,489.38 
 

8. Discussion on Financial Performance with Respect to OperaƟonal Performance: 
 
Financial Results and performance for the financial period are elaborated in the Board’s 
Report under Financial Summary. 
 
9. Human Resources: 
 
The Company is commiƩed to fostering a high-performance work culture where every 
employee is encouraged to reach their full potenƟal. The focus is on aligning individual 
growth with departmental goals, promoƟng excellence, and driving conƟnuous 
improvement across all levels. Industrial relaƟons remained harmonious and posiƟve 
throughout the year. As of March 31, 2025, the Company had a total of 20 employees. 
 
10. Details of Significant Changes (i.e. change of 25% or more as compared to the 

immediately previous financial year) in Key Financial RaƟos, along with detailed 
explanaƟons therefore: 

ParƟculars 31st March 2025 31st March 2024 
Trade Receivable Turnover 
RaƟo 

7.03 9.98 

Inventory Turnover 4.47 3.93 
Current raƟo 1.51 1.48 
Debt Equity 1.23 1.54 
Net Profit (%) 2.19% 1.96% 
Debt service coverage 2.38 1.82 
Return on Equity 18.30% 19.53% 
Net Capital Turnover raƟo 5.18 5.95 
Return on capital employed 20.83% 23.00% 

 
11. Disclosure of AccounƟng Treatment: 
 

The Company has followed the same accounƟng treatment as prescribed in the relevant 
AccounƟng Standards while preparing the Financial Statements. 
 
12. CauƟonary Statement: 
 

The statements made in this Management Discussion and Analysis Report regarding the 
Company’s goals, plans, expectaƟons, industry outlook, and future developments are 
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forward-looking in nature, as defined under applicable laws and regulaƟons. These 
statements are based on certain assumpƟons and anƟcipated future events, which may or 
may not occur. As a result, actual performance, outcomes, or results may differ 
significantly from those expressed or implied in these forward-looking statements. 
 
Shiv Texchem Ltd does not undertake any obligaƟon to update, revise, or modify these 
statements publicly in light of any future developments, new informaƟon, or unforeseen 
events, unless required by applicable laws. 
 
Unless stated otherwise, all references to “the Company,” “Shiv Texchem,” or “we/our” in 
this document refer to Shiv Texchem Limited. 

 
By the Orders of the Board of Directors 
For Shiv Texchem Limited 

  SD/-      SD/- 
Mr. Vikas Pavankumar                                       Mr. Shyamsundar Chokhani 
Managing Director                                             Whole-Ɵme Director 
DIN: 00323118                                                    DIN: 00216976 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: 12/08/2025 
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“Annexure – V” 
 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 
 

For the Financial Year Ended 31st March 2025 
  

[Pursuant to secƟon 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 
No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and RemuneraƟon of Managerial Personnel) 

Rules, 2014] 
 
To, 
The Members 
Shiv Texchem Limited 
 
We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions 
and the adherence to good corporate pracƟces Shiv Texchem Limited (hereinaŌer called the 
Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis 
for evaluaƟng the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion 
thereon. 
 
Based on our verificaƟon of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns 
filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the informaƟon provided by the 
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representaƟves during the conduct of secretarial 
audit, We hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period 
covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2025 complied with the statutory provisions 
listed hereunder and also that the company has proper Board-processes and compliance-
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporƟng made 
hereinaŌer: 
 
We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2025 according to the 
provisions of: 
 
(History of the company) 
 

Sr 
No. 

Name of company CIN No. EffecƟve date 

01 Shiv Texchem Private Limited 
 

U24110MH2005PLC152341 31st March 2005 

02 Shiv Texchem Limited-Unlisted 
Public Company 
 

U24110MH2005PLC152341 04th July 2024 

03 Shiv Texchem Limited-Listed  
 

L24110MH2005PLC152341 15th October 2024 

 
(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made there under. 
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(ii) The SecuriƟes Contracts (RegulaƟon) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under; 
 

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the RegulaƟons and Bye-laws framed there under; 
 

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulaƟons made 
thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and 
External Commercial Borrowings. applicable to the Company during the Audit Period. 

 
 

(v) The following RegulaƟons and Guidelines prescribed under the SecuriƟes and Exchange 
Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-   

 
a) The SecuriƟes and Exchange Board of India (SubstanƟal AcquisiƟon of Shares and 

Takeovers) RegulaƟons, 2011; - applicable to the Company during the Audit Period. 
 
 

b) The SecuriƟes and Exchange Board of India (ProhibiƟon of Insider Trading) 
RegulaƟons, 1992;- applicable to the Company during the Audit Period. 
 
 

c) The SecuriƟes and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 
Requirements) RegulaƟons, 2009; - applicable to the Company during the Audit 
Period. 
 

d) The SecuriƟes and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock OpƟon Scheme and 
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; - Not applicable to the 
Company during the Audit Period. 
 

e) The SecuriƟes and Exchange Board of India (Issue and LisƟng of Debt SecuriƟes) 
RegulaƟons, 2008; - Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period. 
 

f) The SecuriƟes and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer 
Agents) RegulaƟons, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; - 
applicable to the Company during the Audit Period 
 

g) The SecuriƟes and Exchange Board of India (DelisƟng of Equity Shares) RegulaƟons, 
2009; - Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period and 
 

h) The SecuriƟes and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of SecuriƟes) RegulaƟons, 1998; 
- Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period 

 
(vi)  Other laws applicable to the company: 

i. Employees Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952 
ii. Industrial Employment (Standing Orders) Act, 1946 
iii. Labour Law (ExempƟon from Furnishing Returns and Maintaining Registers by 

Certain Establishment) Act, 1988 
iv. The Industrial Disputes Act, 1947 

43



44 
 

v. The Minimum Wages Act, 1948 
vi. Income tax Act,1961 
vii. Central polluƟon Control Board 

viii. Environment (ProtecƟon) Act, 1986 
 
We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 
 

a) Secretarial Standards issued by The InsƟtute of Company Secretaries of India. 
 

b) The LisƟng Agreements entered into by the Company with BSE Limited, Mumbai. 
 
During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, 
Rules, RegulaƟons, Guidelines, Standards, etc., menƟoned above except to the extent as 
menƟoned below: 
 

1. The company is sƟll in process of implemenƟng the specific soŌware (PIT SoŌware) 
for monitoring insider trading acƟviƟes under the SEBI (ProhibiƟon of Insider 
Trading) RegulaƟons, 2015. However, there is a delay observed in submission of 
the SDD compliance cerƟficate to the exchange for the quarter ended on 31st 
March 2025. 

 
We further report that -  

a)  Adequate noƟce is given to all directors to schedule the Board MeeƟngs, agenda and 
detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance and a system exists 
for seeking and obtaining further informaƟon and clarificaƟons on the agenda items 
before the meeƟng and for meaningful parƟcipaƟon at the meeƟng. 

b)  The Board of Directors of the Company is duly consƟtuted with proper balance of 
ExecuƟve Directors, Non- ExecuƟve Directors and Independent Directors. The changes 
in the composiƟon of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under 
review were carried out in compliance with the provision of the Act  

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company 
commensurate with the size and operaƟons of the Company to monitor and ensure 
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulaƟons and guidelines. 

 
  Details of ViolaƟon  Details of AcƟon 

Taken  
ObservaƟon/Remarks 
by PracƟsing 
Company Secretaries 

NA NA NA NA 
Note: This report is to be read with our leƩer of even date which is annexed as Annexure ‘A’ 
and forms an integral part of this report. 
 

Place: Mumbai 
Date:  17/06/2025 
UDIN: A022135G000613539  

 For & on behalf of  
SARK & Associates LLP 
Company Secretaries 
Sumit Khanna (Partner) 
A.C.S. No. 22135           C.P. No. 9304 
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To, 
The Members 
Shiv Texchem Limited 
  
Our report of even date is to be read along with this leƩer. 
 
1. Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the Company. 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit. 
 
2. We have followed the audit pracƟces and processes as were appropriate to obtain 
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The 
verificaƟon was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial 
records. We believe that the processes and pracƟces, we followed provide a reasonable basis 
for our opinion. 
 
3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of 
Accounts of the Company. 
 
4. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representaƟon about the 
compliance of laws, rules and regulaƟons and happening of events etc. 
 
5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, Rules, 
RegulaƟons, standards are the responsibility of management. Our examinaƟon was limited to 
the verificaƟon of procedures on test basis. 
 
6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the 
Company nor of the efficacy or effecƟveness with which the management has conducted the 
affairs of the Company. 
 
Place: Mumbai 
Date:  17/06/2025 

 
 
 
 

For & on behalf of  
SARK & Associates LLP 
Company Secretaries 

Sumit Khanna 
(Partner)        

A.C.S. No. 22135           C.P. No. 9304 
UDIN: A022135G000613539  

FIRM UNIQUE CODE NO: L2023MH014600 
PEER REVIEW CERTIFICATE NO. 1898/2022 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 

TO THE MEMBERS OF SHIV TEXCHEM LIMITED. 

(Formerly known as SHIV TEXCHEM PRIVATE LIMITED) 

Report on the Financial Statements 

Opinion 

 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Shiv Texchem Limited ('the 

company'), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2025, the statement of profit 

and loss and the cash flow statement, change of equity for the year then ended, and a 

summary of significant accounƟng policies and other explanatory informaƟon. 

 

In our opinion and to the best of our informaƟon and according to the explanaƟons given to 

us, the aforesaid financial statements give the informaƟon required by the Act in the manner 

so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounƟng principles generally 

accepted in India  

a) In the case of Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 

2025, 

 

b) In case of Statement of Profit & Loss, of the profit for the year ended on that date, and  

c) In case of Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on the date 

 

Basis for Opinion  

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on AudiƟng (SAs) specified under 

secƟon 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibiliƟes under those Standards are 

further described in the Auditor’s ResponsibiliƟes for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

secƟon of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of 

Ethics issued by the InsƟtute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical 

requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions 

of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical 

responsibiliƟes in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe 

that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 

our opinion. 
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Key Audit MaƩers 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most 

significance. in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were 

addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming 

our opinion thereon,  

 

We have determined that there are no key audit matters to communicate in ‘our report.  

 

Other InformaƟon 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other informaƟon. The other 

informaƟon comprises the informaƟon included in the annual report, but does not include 

the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. 

 

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other informaƟon and we do not 

express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

 

In connecƟon with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 

informaƟon and, in doing so, consider whether the other informaƟon is materially 

inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or 

otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we 

conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other informaƟon; we are required to 

report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

 

Responsibility of Management for the Standalone Financial Statements 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the maƩers stated in SecƟon 134(5) of 

the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparaƟon and presentaƟon of these 

financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial posiƟon, financial 

performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounƟng principles 

generally accepted in India, including the AccounƟng Standards specified under secƟon 133 

of the Act, read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,2014. This responsibility also 

includes maintenance of adequate accounƟng records in accordance with the provisions of 
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the Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for prevenƟng and detecƟng frauds 

and other irregulariƟes; selecƟon and applicaƟons of appropriate accounƟng policies; making 

judgments and esƟmates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementaƟon 

and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operaƟng effecƟvely for 

ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounƟng records, relevant to the 

preparaƟon and presentaƟon of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are 

free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

 

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s 

ability to conƟnue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, maƩers related to going 

concern and using the going concern basis of accounƟng unless management either intends 

to liquidate the Company or to cease operaƟons, or has no realisƟc alternaƟve but to do so. 

That Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporƟng 

process. 

 

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as 

a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an 

auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, 

but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a 

material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are 

considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to 

influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. 

 

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing (‘SAs’), we exercise 

professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, 

whether due. to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those 

risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 

our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is 

higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, 

intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control 
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• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3) of the Act, 

we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has 

adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of 

such controls 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of 

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty 

exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s 

ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, 

we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in 

the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. 

Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s 

report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to 

continue as a going concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, 

including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying 

transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

 

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS 

 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the 

Central Government of India in terms of sub-secƟon (11) of secƟon 143 of the Act, we 

give in the “Annexure A”, a statement on the maƩers specified in the paragraphs 3 and 4 

of the Order. 

 

2. with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporƟng of 

the Company and the operaƟng effecƟveness of such controls, refer to our separate 

report in "Annexure B"; and 

 

3. As required by SecƟon 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 
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a. We have sought and obtained all the informaƟon and explanaƟons which to the best 

of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

 

b. In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the 

company so far as it appears from our examinaƟon of those books; 

 

c. The balance sheet, statement of profit and loss and the cash flow statement  , 

statement of changes of Equity ,dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the 

books of account; 

 

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the AccounƟng 

Standards specified under secƟon 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of the Companies 

(Accounts) Rules, 2014  

 

e. On the basis of the wriƩen representaƟons received from the directors as on 31 March 

2025, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified 

as on 31 March 2025, from being appointed as a director in terms of secƟon 164(2) of 

the Act ;  

 
f. With respect to the adequacy of the Internal financial control with reference to 

standalone financial statements of the company and the operaƟng effecƟveness of 

such controls, refer to our separate Report in Annexure A “ Our report Express an 

unmodified opinion on the adequancy and operaƟng effecƟveness of the company’s 

internal financial controls with reference to standalone Financial statements. 

 
g. With respect to other maƩers to be included in the Auditor’s report in accordance with 

the requirements of secƟon 197(16) of the Act as amended in our opinion and to the 

best of our informaƟon and according to the explanaƟons given to us, the 

remuneraƟon paid by the company to its directors during the year is in accordance 

with the provision of secƟon 197 of the Act. 
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h. With respect to the other maƩers to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance 

with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to 

the best of our informaƟon and according to the explanaƟons given to us : 

 

i. The Company does not have any pending liƟgaƟons which would impact its financial 

posiƟon. 

 

ii. The Company did not have any long term contract including derivaƟve contract ; as 

such the quesƟon of commenƟng on any material foreseeable losses thereon does not 

arise; 

 

iii. There has not been any occasion in case of the Company during the year under report 

to transfer any sums to the investor educaƟon and protecƟon fund. The quesƟon of 

delay in transferring such sums does not arise. 

 

iv. (a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no 

funds (which are material either individually or in aggregate) have been advanced or 

loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other 

sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s) or enƟty(ies), 

including foreign enƟƟes (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether 

recorded in wriƟng or otherwise, that the intermediary shall, whether, directly or 

indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or enƟƟes idenƟfied in any manner 

whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company. (“UlƟmate Beneficiaries”) or provide any 

guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the UlƟmate Beneficiaries; 

 

(b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no 

funds, (which are material either individually or in aggregate) have been received by 

the Company from any person(s) or enƟty(ies), including foreign enƟƟes (“Funding 

parƟes), with the understanding, whether recorded in wriƟng or otherwise, that the 

Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or 

enƟƟes idenƟfied in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party 
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(“UlƟmate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of 

the UlƟmate Beneficiaries; and 

 

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate 

in the circumstances, nothing has come to their noƟce that has, caused us to believe 

that the representaƟon under sub-clause (i) and (ii) or Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit 

and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as provided in (a) and (b) above, contain any material 

misstatement. 

 

v. The Company has not paid any dividend in the current financial year and hence the 

provisions of secƟon 123 were not aƩracted. 

 

vi. Based on our examinaƟon, which included test checks, the Company has used 

accounƟng soŌwares for maintaining its books of accounts for the financial year ended 

March 31, 2025 which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the 

same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transacƟons recorded in the 

soŌwares. Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any instance 

of the audit trail feature being tampered with. 

 

i. As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is 

applicable from April 1, 2023, reporƟng under Rule 11(g) of the Companies 

(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 on preservaƟon of audit trail as per the 

statutory requirements for record retenƟon is not applicable for the 

financial year ended March 31, 2025. 

For Sundarlal, Desai & Kanodia 

                                                                                                    Chartered Accountants 

                                                                               Firm registraƟon number: 110560W 

UDIN : 25033978BMIYZP3104                                                                            Mukul B. Desai 

Place : Mumbai                                                                                                                     Partner             

Date: 23/05/2025                                                                                          Membership no.: 33978
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ANNEXURE “A” TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT 

[Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ 

secƟon of my report of even date] 

(i)  (A)  (a) 

                                     

(b)  

The Company has maintained proper records showing full parƟculars, including 

quanƟtaƟve details and situaƟon of Property, Plant and Equipment. 

The Company has maintained proper records showing full parƟculars of 

intangible assets. 

 (B) According to the informaƟon and explanaƟons given to us Property, Plant and 

Equipment have been physically verified by the management during the year and 

there is a regular program of verificaƟon which, in our opinion, is reasonable 

having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its Property, Plant and 

Equipment.  To the best of our knowledge, no material discrepancies Ire noƟced 

on such verificaƟon. 

 (C) The company has not held any Immovable property  

 (D) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment during the year. 

 (E) According to informaƟon and explanaƟons given to us, no proceedings have been 

iniƟated or are pending against the Company for holding any benami property 

under the Benami TransacƟons (ProhibiƟon) Act, 1988 and rules made thereon. 

(ii) (a) According to the informaƟon and explanaƟons given to us, physical verificaƟon of 

inventory has been conducted at reasonable intervals by the management.  The 

discrepancies noƟced on verificaƟon between the physical stocks and the book 

records are not more than 10% in aggregate for each class of inventory and the 

same have been properly dealt with in the books of account. 

 (b)  According to the informaƟon and explanaƟon given to us, the Company has been 

enjoying working capital limits of more than Rs.5 Crores on the basis of security 

of current asset and the quarterly statements filed by the company with bank are 

in the agreement with the books of the accounts of the company 

(iii) According to the informaƟon and explanaƟons given to us, the Company has not made any 

investments in nor provided any guarantee or securiƟes or granted any loans or advances 

in the nature of loans secured or unsecured loans to Companies, Firms, Limited Liability 

Partnerships or any parƟes 
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(iv) According to the informaƟon and explanaƟons given to us as the Company has not provided 

any loans, made investments, given guarantee and securiƟes and therefore the provisions 

of secƟons 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not aƩracted. 

 (v) In our opinion and according to the informaƟon and explanaƟons given to us, the Company 

has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence the direcƟves issued by the 

Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of secƟons 73 to 76 or any other relevant 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under are not aƩracted. 

 (vi) 

 

 

(vii) 

The records required to be maintained by the company pursuant to companies (Cost 

Records and Audit) Rules, 2014 prescribed by the Central Government under Sub-secƟon 

(1) of secƟon 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to companies under said 

provisions 

Acc   According to the informaƟon and explanaƟon given to me and on the basis of our examinaƟon 

of the records of the Company, amounts deducted/ accrued in the books of account in 

respect of undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employee state insurance, 

income tax, Goods and Service tax , duty of customs, cess and other material statutory dues 

have been regularly deposited during the year by the Company with the appropriate 

authoriƟes. 

According to informaƟon and explanaƟons given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in 

respect of provident fund, income tax, , Goods and Service tax, duty of customs,, cess and 

other material statutory dues were in arrears as at 31st March 2025 for a period of more 

than six months from the date they became payable. 

 

 (viii) According to the informaƟon and explanaƟons given to us, the Company has not 

surrendered or disclosed, any transacƟon not recorded in the books of account, as income 

during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961. 

(ix) In our opinion and according to the informaƟon and explanaƟons given to us, the Company 

has not defaulted in repayment of dues to a financial insƟtuƟons, banks, and Government 

or debenture holders. 

(x)   (a) The Company has raised  money by way of iniƟal public offer or further in the year 

under review. 

       (b) The Company has not made any PreferenƟal Allotment or private placement of shares 
or converƟble debentures (fully, parƟally & opƟonally converƟble) during the year.  
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 (xi)  (a) To the best of my knowledge and belief and according to the informaƟon and 

explanaƟons given to me, no fraud on or by the Company has been noƟced or reported 

during the course of my audit. 

        (b) 

 

(xii) 

 

The Auditors have not filled any report under sub secƟon (12) of secƟon 143 of the 

Companies Act in Form ADT-4 with the Central Government. 

 In my opinion and according to the informaƟon and explanaƟons given to me, the 

Company is not a Nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not 

applicable. 

(xiii) 

 

 

 

(xiv)  (a) 

          

        (b) 

According to the informaƟon and explanaƟons given to us and based on our 

examinaƟon of the records of the Company, transacƟons with the related parƟes are 

in compliance with secƟons 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of 

such transacƟons have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the 

applicable accounƟng standards. 

  

 In our opinion and according to the informaƟon and explanaƟon given to us, the 

Company has an internal audit system commensurate with size and nature of its 

business 

We have considered reports of the Internal Auditors for the period under Report. 

 

(xv) In our opinion and according to the informaƟon and explanaƟons given to us, the 

Company has not entered to any non-cash transacƟons with directors or persons 

connected with them. 

(xvi)  (a) The Company is not required to be registered under secƟon 45-IA of the Reserve Bank 

of India Act, 1934. 

         (b) According to the informaƟon and explanaƟons given to us, the Company has not 

conducted any Non-Banking & Housing Finance acƟviƟes. 

        (c) According to the informaƟon and explanaƟons given to us, the Company is not a core 

Investment Company as defined in the regulaƟons made by the Reserve Bank of India. 

        (d) In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as defined in 

the Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) DirecƟons, 2016) and accordingly 

reporƟng under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable 
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(xvii) The Company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year and in immediately 

preceding financial year.  

(xviii) There has been no resignaƟon of statutory auditors of the Company during the year. 

(xix) We are of the opinion, on the basis of the financial raƟos, ageing and expected dates 

of realizaƟon of financial assets and payments of financial liabiliƟes other informaƟon 

accompanying the financial statements, my knowledge of Board of the Board of 

Directors and arrangement plans, that no material uncertainty exists as on the date of 

audit report that the Company is capable of meeƟng its liabiliƟes exisƟng at the date 

of balance sheet  as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the 

balance sheet date.  

(xx) According to the informaƟon and explanaƟons given to us, the company has spent the 

full amount which was required to be spent as per CSR policy as compliance with the 

provision of sub secƟon (b) of secƟon 135 of the Companies Act. 

(xxi) According to the informaƟon and explanaƟon given to us, the Company do not have 

any subsidiary/joint venture and accordingly no consolidated financial statements are 

required to be prepared and therefore the quesƟon of qualificaƟon or adverse remarks 

by respecƟve auditors in the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order (CARO) reports does 

not arise. 

For Sundarlal, Desai & Kanodia 

                                                                                                    Chartered Accountants 

                                                                               Firm registraƟon number: 110560W 

UDIN : 25033978BMIYZP3104                                                                            Mukul B. Desai 

Place : Mumbai                                                                                                                     Partner             

Date: 23/05/2025                                                                                         Membership no.: 33978 
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ANNEXURE – B TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT 

REPORT ON THE INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS UNDER CLAUSE (i) OF SUB-SECTION 143 

OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ("the Act") 

 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporƟng of SHIV TEXCHEM  

LIMITED. .(Formerly known as SHIV TEXCHEM PRIVATE LIMITED)  (‘The Company'), as of 31 

March 2025, in conjuncƟon with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the 

year ended on that date. 

 

MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS 

 

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial 

controls based on the internal control over financial reporƟng criteria established by the 

Company considering the essenƟal components of internal control stated in the Guidance 

Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial ReporƟng issued by the InsƟtute 

of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI'). These responsibiliƟes include the design, 

implementaƟon and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operaƟng 

effecƟvely for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence 

to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevenƟon and detecƟon of frauds 

and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounƟng records, and the Ɵmely 

preparaƟon of reliable financial informaƟon, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.  

 

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over 

financial reporƟng based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the 

Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial ReporƟng (the "Guidance 

Note") and the Standards on AudiƟng, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under 

secƟon 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal 

financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued 

by the InsƟtute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note 

require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain 

reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial 
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reporƟng was established and maintained and if such controls operated effecƟvely in all 

material respects.  

 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the 

internal financial controls system over financial reporƟng and their operaƟng effecƟveness. 

Our Audit of internal financial controls over financial reporƟng included obtaining an 

understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporƟng, assessing the risk that a 

material weakness exists, and tesƟng and evaluaƟng the design and operaƟng effecƟveness 

of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the 

auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 

financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.  

 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide 

a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial 

reporƟng. 

 

MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING 

 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporƟng is a process designed to provide 

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporƟng and the preparaƟon of 

financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounƟng 

principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporƟng includes those 

policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable 

detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transacƟons and disposiƟons of the assets of the 

company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transacƟons are recorded as necessary to 

permit preparaƟon of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounƟng 

principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in 

accordance with authorisaƟons of management and directors of the company ; and (3) 

provide reasonable assurance regarding prevenƟon or Ɵmely detecƟon of unauthorized 

acquisiƟon, use, or disposiƟon of the company's assets that could have a material effect on 

the financial statements.   
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INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING  

 

Because of the inherent limitaƟons of internal financial controls over financial reporƟng, 

including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material 

misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projecƟons of any 

evaluaƟon of the internal financial controls over financial reporƟng to future periods are 

subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporƟng may become 

inadequate because of changes in condiƟons, or that the degree of compliance with the 

policies or procedures may deteriorate.  

 

OPINION 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial 

controls system over financial reporƟng and such internal financial controls over financial 

reporƟng were operaƟng effecƟvely as at 31 March 2025, based on the informaƟon and 

explanaƟon of the company provided to us, Internal Financial Control framework and the 

report of the Internal  Auditors on the  internal control over financial reporƟng criteria 

established by the Company considering the essenƟal components of internal control stated 

in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial ReporƟng issued 

by the InsƟtute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

 

For Sundarlal, Desai & Kanodia 

                                                                                                    Chartered Accountants 

                                                                               Firm registraƟon number: 110560W 

UDIN : 25033978BMIYZP3104                                                                            Mukul B. Desai 

Place : Mumbai                                                                                                                     Partner             

Date: 23/05/2025                                                                                          Membership no.: 33978 
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SHIV TEXCHEM LIMITED (Formerly known as SHIV TEXCHEM PRIVATE LIMITED) 
 

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

                  (INR in Lakhs) 
Note  26: Disclosures related to Accounting Standards                                                                                             
 
i) AS 15 : EMPLOYEE BENEFIT : 
 

1. Assets and Liability (Balance Sheet Position) 

 
2. Experience adjustments on Present Value of Benefit Obligation and Plan Assets 

 
 
 Particulars 

As on 

31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21 

(Gain) / Loss on Plan Liabilities 1.66 0.83 1.92 - - 

% of Opening Plan Liabilities 19% 9.70% 36.30% - - 

Gain / (Loss) on Plan Assets - - -      -      - 

% of Opening Plan Assets - - - - - 
 

3. The Company's best estimate of Contribution during the next year* 

Please note that since the scheme is managed on unfunded basis, the next year contribution is taken as nil. 

 
4. The Benefit Valued 

The benefit valued are summarised below: 
* In case of employees with age above the retirement age indicated above, the retirement is assumed to happen  
immediately and valuation is done accordingly. 

 
Particulars 

As on 

31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21 

Present Value of Obligation 14.60 8.77 8.60 5.32 - 

Fair Value of Plan Assets - - - -    - 

Unrecognized Past Service Cost - - - -    - 

Effects of Asset Ceiling - - - -    - 

Net Asset / (Liability) (14.60) (8.77) (8.60) (5.32) - 

Type of Plan Defined Benefit 

Employer's Contribution 100% 

Employee's Contribution Nil 

Salary for calculation of Gratuity Last drawn basic salary 

Normal Retirement Age 60 Years 

Vesting period 5 Years 

Benefit on normal retirement 
Same as per the provisions of the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 (as
amended from time to time). 

Benefit on early retirement / termination / 
resignation / withdrawal 

Same as normal retirement benefit based on the service upto the date
of exit. 

Benefit on death in service 
Same as normal retirement   benefit   and no   vesting   period 
condition applies. 

Limit No Limit 

Gratuity formula 15/26 *(Last drawn basic salary) 

*Number of completed years 
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SHIV TEXCHEM LIMITED (Formerly known as SHIV TEXCHEM PRIVATE LIMITED) 
 

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

5. Financial Assumptions 

The principal financial assumptions used in the valuation are shown in the table below: 

         
       Particulars 

As on 

31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22 

Discount rate (per annum) 6.50% 7.10% 7.15% 4.95% 

Salary growth rate (per annum) 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 

Expected rate of return on plan assets 
(per annum) 

- - - - 

 
6. Demographic Assumptions 

 
The principal demographic assumptions used in the valuation are shown in the table below: 
 
 
 Particulars 

As on 

31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22 

Mortality rate 100% of IALM 
2012-14 

100% of IALM 
2012-14 

100% of IALM 
2012-14 

100% of IALM 
2012-14 

Normal retirement age 60 Years 60 Years 60 Years 60 Years 

Attrition / Withdrawal rate (per 
annum) 

40% 40% 40% 40% 

 
7. Changes in the Present Value of Obligation 

 
  Particulars 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24

Present Value of Obligation as at the beginning 8.77 8.60 

Transfer In / (Out) - - 

Interest Cost 0.62 0.61 

Past Service Cost - - 

Current Service Cost 3.29 1.99 

Curtailment Cost - - 

Settlement Cost - - 

Benefits Paid - (3.28) 

Actuarial (Gain) / Loss on the Obligation 1.90 0.84 

Present Value of Obligation as at the end 14.60 8.77 

 
ii) AS 17 : SEGEMENT REPORTING: 
  
 The Company operates in only one business segment i.e. procurement and distribution of hydrocarbon based chemicals 

and in only one geographic segment i.e.  India. Accordingly there are no separate reportable segments under AS  - 17 -  
Segment Reporting. 
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SHIV TEXCHEM LIMITED (Formerly known as SHIV TEXCHEM PRIVATE LIMITED) 
 

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

iii) AS 18 : RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES: 
 

Sr 
No 

Nature Of Relationship Name of Related Party 

1 Key Managerial Person and  
Related party 

Mr. Shyamsundar Chokhani 
Mr. Hemanshu Chokhani 
Mr. Vikas Pavankumar 
Mrs. Neha Chokhani 

2 Relatives of Key Managerial Person Mrs. Manju Devi Chokhani 
3 Associates Hemanshu Syntex Pvt. Ltd. 

Pavankumar Sanwaria Realty Private Limited 
4 Entity over which Key Management personnel are 

able to exercise significant influence 
Mack Trading Company Limited 
Shyamsundar Chokhani HUF 

 
1. Transactions during the year/quarter 

Sr No   Nature of Transaction   Name of Related Party  
Fiscal Year  

2025 
Fiscal Year  

2024 

 A   Directors Remuneration  

 Vikas Pavankumar  24.00 24.00 

 Hemanshu S Chokhani  24.00 24.00 

 Shyamsundar Chokhani  24.00 24.00 

 Neha Chokhani  24.00 24.00 

     Total (A)  96.00 96.00 

 B   Interest On Loan  

 Hemanshu S Chokhani  0.31 0.50 

 Shyamsundar Chokhani  7.57 7.72 

 Neha Chokhani  7.32 7.66 

 Manju Devi Chokhani  27.18 27.95 

 Mack Trading Company Limited 14.36 12.91 

 Hemanshu Syntex Private Limited  3.26 3.42 

 Shyamsundar Chokhani HUF  15.30 15.73 

    Total (B) 75.30         75.89  

 C 
Repayment of Loan during  

the year 

 Hemanshu S Chokhani  16.00 - 

 Shyamsundar Chokhani  11.00 - 

 Neha Chokhani  16.33 - 

 Manju Devi Chokhani  4.00 - 

 Hemanshu Syntex Private Limited  0.59 1.26 

 Pavankumar Sanwaria Realty Private Limited 1236.00 - 

  Total (C) 1283.92 1.26 

 D   Rent Paid   Manju Devi Chokhani 12.60 12.60 

     Total (D)  12.60         12.60  

 
2. Balances at the end of the year/quarter 

 

Sr No  
 Nature of 

Transaction   Name of Related Party  
As at March 

2025 
As at March  

2024 

 A   Loan  

 Hemanshu S Chokhani  0.70 5.41 

 Shyamsundar Chokhani  79.98 84.17 

 Neha Chokhani  73.89 83.63 

 Manju Devi Chokhani  325.17 304.71 

 Hemanshu Syntex Private Limited  38.85 36.50 

 Pavankumar Sanwaria Realty Private Limited 2,337.65 3,293.65 

 Shyamsundar Chokhani HUF  183.76 169.99 

 Mack Trading Company Limited 127.83 114.90 

    Total (A) 3,167.82 4,092.96 
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SHIV TEXCHEM LIMITED (Formerly known as SHIV TEXCHEM PRIVATE LIMITED) 
 

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

iii) AS 28: IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS 
 
 As at March 31, 2025 the company has reviewed the future earnings of all the cash generating units in accordance with the 

Accounting Standard 28 “Impairment of Assets”. As the carrying amount of assets does not exceed the future recoverable 
amount, consequently, no adjustment to carrying amount of assets is considered necessary by the Management. 

 
 
iv) AS 29 : CONTINGENT LIABILITY 
 
Particulars As at 31.03.2025 As at 31.03.2024 
i) Bills Payables (Letter of Credit & Buyer’s Credit) with Bank 33,359.48 10,465.74 
 
Note 27: Ratios 
 

Ratio Numerator Denominator 
As at 31st March 

2025 (1) 
As at 31st March 

2024 (2) 

% 
Variance 
(1-2)/(2) 

Current Ratio Current Asset Current Liabilities 1.51 1.48 2.42% 

Debt – Equity Ratio Total Debt Shareholder’s Equity 1.23 1.54 (20.06%) 

Debt Service 
Coverage Ratio 

Earnings available for 
debt service 

Debt Service 2.38 1.82 31.08% 

Return on Equity Net Profit after Taxes Average 
Shareholder’s Equity 

18.30% 19.53% (6.29%) 

Inventory Turnover 
Ratio 

Cost of Goods Sold Average Inventory 4.47 3.93 13.87% 

Trade Receivable 
Turnover Ratio 

Revenue Average Trade 
Receivable 

7.03 9.98 (29.62%) 

Trade Payable 
Turnover Ratio 

Purchases of goods Average Trade 
Payables 

6.00 7.52 (20.25%) 

Net Capital Turnover 
Ratio 

Revenue Working Capital 5.18 5.95 (12.91%) 

Net Profit % Net Profit Revenue 2.19% 1.96% 11.63% 

Return on Capital 
Employed 

Earnings before interest 
and taxes 

Capital Employed  20.83% 23.00% (9.31%) 

Return on Investment Profit after Tax Capital Employed 11.25% 11.57% (2.76%) 

 
NOTE 28: 
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY 
 
The Details of the Expenditure on activities of Corporate Social Responsibilities (CSR) in Pursuant to Provisions of Section 135 of 
the Companies Act 2013 are as under:  

     (Amount in Lacs) 
               Particulars As at 31 March, 2025 As at 31 March, 2024 

 
a) The Gross Amount required to be spent by the company during 

the year  
b) The amount spent during the year on CSR is as follows: 

 
55.00 

 
35.00 

 
 
 

i)    Animal Welfare 55.00 - 

ii) Awareness on Drug Addiction - 35.00 
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SHIV TEXCHEM LIMITED (Formerly known as SHIV TEXCHEM PRIVATE LIMITED) 
 

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 29: 
Previous year’s figures have been regrouped/ rearranged/ reclassified wherever necessary to conform to this year's presentation. 
 
 
Additional Regulatory information: 
 

a. The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year. 
 

b. The company has no transactions during the year with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 
or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956,  

 
c. There were no registration of charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with Registrar of Companies beyond the 

statutory period. 
 
d. The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the 

company for holding any Benami Property. 
 
e. The company does not have any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered 

or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961. 
 
f. The Company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with the 

Company (restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017. 
 
g. The company has not declared willful defaulter by the bank of financial institution or government or any government 

authority. 
 
h. The title deed of all the immovable properties is held in the name of companies. 
 
 
 
For: SUNDERLAL DESAI & KANODIA  For: SHIV TEXCHEM LIMITED 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS   (Formerly known as Shiv Texchem Private Limited) 
FRN NO: 110560W 
    
 SD/-      SD/-    SD/- 
 
Mukul B. Desai     (Vikas Pavankumar)  (Hemanshu Chokhani) 
Partner  Whole Time Director and   Whole Time Director and 
Mem. No. 033978     Managing Director   Chief Financial Officer 
      DIN No. 00323118   DIN No.00217029 
  
   
 
             SD/- 
Place: MUMBAI     (Dinky Jain)  
Dated: 23rd May, 2025    Company Secretary and Compliance officer  
      Membership No: 59546 
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Regd. Off.: 216, 2ND FLOOR, KAMLA SPACE, KHIRA NAGAR, S. V. ROAD, SANTACRUZ (W), MUMBAI - 400 054. 

Corporate off.: 602/NB/C, 17D SAVOY CHAMBER, OPP. TPS Il V. P. ROAD, DATTATRAYA ROAD, SANTACRUZ(W) MUMBAI - 400054. 
CIN:  L24110MH2005PLC152341 Tel : +91-22-35236213/ +91 22-35221869 E-mail: shivtex.chokhani@gmail.com, info@shivtexchem.com 

 
NOTICE OF 20th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

 
NoƟce is hereby given that the 20TH Annual General MeeƟng of the members of Shiv Texchem 
Limited is scheduled to be held on 23rd September 2025 at 04:00 p.m. (IST) through two-way Video 
Conferencing ('VC') facility / Other Audio Visual Means ('OAVM') 
 
The venue of the meeƟng shall be deemed to be at registered office of the Company at Kamla 
Space, Unit No. 216, 2nd Floor Khira Nagar TPS III, S.V. Road, Santacruz, (West), Mumbai, 
Maharashtra, 400054 to transact following businesses: 
 
ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

 
1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the 

Financial Year 2024-25 together with Reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors 
thereon: 

 
“RESOLVED THAT the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the Financial Year 
ended 31st March, 2025, including the Balance Sheet as at that date, the Statement of 
Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the 
year then ended, together with the Notes to the Financial Statements and the Reports of 
the Board of Directors and the Statutory Auditors thereon, as circulated to the members 
and placed before the meeƟng, be and are hereby received, considered, approved and 
adopted.” 

 
  RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director of the Company or the Company Secretary be and 
is hereby severally authorized to sign and file the necessary forms and returns with the 
Registrar of Companies and to do all such acts, deeds, maƩers and things as may be 
necessary to give effect to this resoluƟon.” 

 
2. To appoint Mrs. Neha Hemanshu Chokhani (DIN: 09157624), who reƟres by rotaƟon and 

being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment as Whole Ɵme Director. 
 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of SecƟon 152 and other applicable 
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and 
QualificaƟon of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modificaƟons or re-
enactments thereof), Mrs. Neha Hemanshu Chokhani (DIN: 09157624), Whole-Ɵme 
Director of the Company, who reƟres by rotaƟon at the ensuing Annual General MeeƟng 
and being eligible, as recommended by MD of the Company and Audit CommiƩee and has 
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offered herself for re-appointment, be and is hereby re-appointed as a Whole-Ɵme 
Director of the Company, liable to reƟre by rotaƟon. 

 
  RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company (including any 
commiƩee thereof) be and is hereby authorised to do all such acts, deeds, maƩers, and 
things as may be necessary, desirable, or expedient to give effect to this resoluƟon.” 

 
3. To appoint Statutory Auditors and authorize the Board of Directors to fix their 

remuneraƟon and in this regard to consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without 
modificaƟon(s), the following resoluƟon as an Ordinary ResoluƟon: 
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of SecƟons 139, 142 and other applicable 
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, and the Companies (Audit and Auditors) 
Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modificaƟons or re-enactments thereof, for the Ɵme 
being in force), and based on the recommendaƟon of the Audit CommiƩee and the Board 
of Directors, approval of the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to 
appoint as the Statutory Auditor of the Company to hold office from the conclusion of 
this Annual General MeeƟng unƟl the conclusion of the 25th Annual General MeeƟng to 
be held in the year 2030 (i.e., for a term of five consecuƟve financial years covering FY 
2025–26 to FY 2029–30), in place of the reƟring Statutory Auditors M/s. Sunderlal, Desai 
& Kanodia, Chartered Accountants (Firm RegistraƟon No. 0110560W), Mumbai, who 
shall cease to hold office at the conclusion of this AGM. 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Statutory Auditor shall be enƟtled to such remuneraƟon as 
may be fixed by the Board of Directors of the Company in consultaƟon with the Audit 
CommiƩee, in addiƟon to reimbursement of actual out-of-pocket expenses incurred by 
him in connecƟon with the audit of accounts of the Company. 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Directors of the company be and is hereby 
authorized to provide the CerƟfied true copy of this resoluƟon as and when necessitates 
and to do all necessary act or deeds or things to complete the required regulatory 
disclosures with respecƟve authoriƟes in this regard.” 
 

Registered Office:                                                                             By Order of the Board 
Kamla Space, Unit No. 216, 
2nd Floor Khira Nagar TPS III, 
S.V. Road, Santacruz, (West),                                                                         Sd/- 
Mumbai, Maharashtra, 400054                                                             Dinky Jain 
                                                                                              Company Secretary & Compliance Officer  
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NOTES FOR MEMBERS ATTENTION: 
1. In view of the conƟnuing General Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020 and General 

Circular No.02/2022 dated 05.05.2022, allows to Companies whose AGM are due in the 
year 2025 to conduct their Annual general MeeƟng (AGM) on or before 30th September, 
2025 in accordance with the requirement laid down in  para 3 & para 4 of the General 
Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020, electronic copies of the Annual Report for 
F.Y.2024-25 physical aƩendance of the Members to the Annual General MeeƟng (‘AGM’) 
venue is not required and AGM be held through video conferencing (‘VC’) or other audio 
visual means (‘OAVM’). Hence, Members can aƩend and parƟcipate in the ensuing AGM 
through VC/OAVM. In compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”), 
SEBI (LisƟng ObligaƟons and Disclosure Requirements) RegulaƟons, 2015 (“SEBI LisƟng 
RegulaƟons”) and abovemenƟoned MCA Circulars, the AGM of the Company is being held 
through VC / OAVM. 
 

2. Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, a Member enƟtled to aƩend and vote at the AGM 
is enƟtled to appoint a proxy to aƩend and vote on his/her behalf and the proxy need not 
be a Member of the Company. Since this AGM is being held pursuant to the MCA Circulars 
through VC / OAVM, physical aƩendance of Members has been dispensed with. 
Accordingly, the facility for appointment of proxies by the Members will not be available 
for the AGM and hence the Proxy Form and AƩendance Slip are not annexed to this 
NoƟce.  

 
3. InsƟtuƟonal investors, who are members of the Company, are encouraged to aƩend the 

20th AGM of the Company through VC/ OAVM mode and vote electronically. Corporate 
members are required to send a scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the Board ResoluƟon/ 
Power of AƩorney authorizing its representaƟves to aƩend and vote at the AGM through 
VC / OAVM on its behalf pursuant to SecƟon 113 of the Act. The said 
ResoluƟon/AuthorizaƟon shall be sent to the ScruƟnizer by email through its registered 
email address to pcsinfo01@gmail.com with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.com. 

 
4. Shareholders holding shares in the same set of names, under different ledger folios are 

requested to apply for consolidaƟon of such folios along with share CerƟficates to the 
Company. 

 
5. Shareholders are requested to noƟfy change in address, if any, immediately to the 

Company. 
 

6. Members desiring any informaƟon as regards the Accounts are requested to write to the 
Company by electronic mode on cs@shivtexchem.com at least seven days in advance of 
the date of Annual General MeeƟng so as to enable the Management to keep the 
informaƟon ready. 
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7. Members who would like to express their views/ask quesƟons as a speaker at the MeeƟng 
may pre-register themselves by sending a request from their registered e-mail address 
menƟoning their names, DP ID and Client ID/folio number, PAN and mobile number at 
cs@shivtexchem.com and to Apeksha Gojamgunde at evoting@nsdl.com between 
Monday 01st September, 2025 (09.00 a.m. IST) to Saturday, 13th September, 2025  (5.00 
p.m. IST). Only those Members who have preregistered themselves as speakers will be 
allowed to express their views/ask quesƟons during the AGM. The Company reserves the 
right to restrict the number of speakers depending on the availability of Ɵme for the AGM. 

 
8. The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 30 minutes before and aŌer the 

scheduled Ɵme of the commencement of the MeeƟng by following the procedure 
menƟoned in the NoƟce. The facility of parƟcipaƟon at the AGM through VC/OAVM will 
be made available for 100 members on first come first served basis. This will not include 
large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, 
InsƟtuƟonal Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit 
CommiƩee, NominaƟon and RemuneraƟon CommiƩee and Stakeholders RelaƟonship 
CommiƩee, Auditors etc. The detailed instrucƟons for joining the MeeƟng through 
VC/OAVM form part of the Notes to this NoƟce 

 
9. The aƩendance of the Members aƩending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted 

for the purpose of reckoning the quorum under SecƟon 103 of the Act. 
 

10. The Register of members and the share transfer book will remain closed from Saturday 
13th September, 2025 to Tuesday, 23rd September, 2025 (Both days inclusive). 

 
11. The Company has made an arrangement with CDSL & NSDL for dematerializaƟon of 

shares. Members are requested to avail the facility of dematerializaƟon of shares of the 
company, if needed. Members are also requested to inƟmate/update email address with 
depositories, so in future, under green iniƟaƟve, all communicaƟon will be sent through 
registered email of shareholders. 

 
12. "Pursuant to the provisions of RegulaƟon 47 of SEBI (LODR), RegulaƟons 2015, read with 

Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and AdministraƟon) Rules, 2014, Shiv Texchem 
Limited ("STL" or " the Company") is offering e-voƟng facility to its members in respect of 
the business to be transacted at the 20th Annual General MeeƟng scheduled to be held at 
04.00 PM (IST) on 23rd September, 2025 through video conferencing.  

 
13. AƩenƟon of the Members is also invited towards the provisions of SecƟon 125 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 read together with IEPF (AccounƟng, Audit, Transfer and Refund) 
Amendment Rules, 2017 which requires the companies to also transfer the Equity shares 
corresponding to the Dividend which has remained unclaimed and consequently unpaid 
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for a period of seven consecuƟve years or more. Members are requested to refer para on 
‘Transfer of Unpaid Dividend and corresponding Equity Shares to the Investor EducaƟon 
and ProtecƟon Fund (IEPF)’ in the Directors’ Report for the FY 2024-25. 

 
14. In line with the conƟnuing General Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020 and General 

Circular No.02/2022 dated 05.05.2022, allows to Companies whose AGM are due in the 
year 2024 to conduct their Annual general MeeƟng (AGM) on or before 30th September, 
2025 in accordance with the requirement laid down in  para 3 & para 4 of the General 
Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020, electronic copies of the Annual Report for 
F.Y.2024-25 to those Members whose e-mail addresses are registered with the 
Company/Depositories and has been uploaded on the website of the Company at 
www.shivtexchem.com. The NoƟce can also be accessed from the websites of the Stock 
Exchanges i.e. BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com 

 
15. According to the LisƟng Agreement, a brief profile of Directors who are proposed to be 

reappointed in AGM, nature of their experƟse in funcƟonal areas, their other Directorship, 
their shareholding and relaƟonship with other Directors of the company are given below. 
 
Mrs. Neha Hemanshu Chokhani 
Neha Hemanshu Chokhani is the Whole Time Director of our Company. She has been 
associated with our Company since April 14, 2021, and was appointed to her current 
designaƟon on July 08, 2024. She obtained her bachelor’s degree in commerce from the 
University of Mumbai in the year 2012 and obtained a cerƟficaƟon in Integrated 
Professional Competence ExaminaƟon held by the InsƟtute of Chartered Accountants of 
India in the year 2012. She overseas inventory & warehousing, clearance management, 
custom clearance and custom compliance related maƩers in the Company. She is the 
Spouse of Mr. Hemanshu Shyamsundar Chokhani and is not a director in any listed 
company other than Shiv Texchem Limited. 
 

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND JOINING GENERAL 
MEETING ARE AS UNDER:- 
 
The instrucƟons for shareholders voƟng electronically are as under: 
 
The remote e-voƟng period begins on Saturday, 20th September, 2025 at 09:00 A.M. (IST) 
and ends on Monday, 22nd September, 2025 at 05:00 P.M. The remote e-voƟng module 
shall be disabled by NSDL for voƟng thereaŌer. The Members, whose names appear in 
the Register of Members / Beneficial Owners as on the record date (cut-off date) i.e. 16th 
September 2025, may cast their vote electronically. The voƟng right of shareholders shall 
be in proporƟon to their share in the paid-up equity share capital of the Company as on 
the cut-off date, being 16th September 2025. 
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How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-VoƟng system? 
 
The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-VoƟng system consists of “Two Steps” which are 
menƟoned below: 
 
Step 1: Access to NSDL e-VoƟng system 
 
A) Login method for e-VoƟng and joining virtual meeƟng for Individual shareholders 
holding securiƟes in demat mode 
 
In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-VoƟng facility provided by Listed 
Companies, Individual shareholders holding securiƟes in demat mode are allowed to vote 
through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository ParƟcipants. 
Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat 
accounts in order to access e-VoƟng facility. 
 
Login method for Individual shareholders holding securiƟes in demat mode is given 
below: 
 

Type of shareholders  Login Method 
Individual Shareholders 
holding securiƟes in demat 
mode with NSDL. 

1. For OTP based login you can click on 
hƩps://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/evoƟng/evoƟnglogin.jsp.  
You will have to enter your 8-digit DP ID,8-digit Client Id, PAN No., 
VerificaƟon code and generate OTP. Enter the OTP received on 
registered email id/mobile number and click on login. AŌer 
successful authenƟcaƟon, you will be redirected to NSDL 
Depository site wherein you can see e-VoƟng page. Click on 
company name or e-VoƟng service provider i.e. NSDL and you will 
be redirected to e-VoƟng website of NSDL for casƟng your vote 
during the remote e-VoƟng period or joining virtual meeƟng & 
voƟng during the meeƟng. 
 
2. ExisƟng IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL Viz. 
hƩps://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a 
mobile. On the e-Services home page click on the “Beneficial 
Owner” icon under “Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ 
secƟon, this will prompt you to enter your exisƟng User ID and 
Password. AŌer successful authenƟcaƟon, you will be able to see 
e-VoƟng services under Value added services. Click on “Access to 
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e-VoƟng” under e-VoƟng services and you will be able to see e-
VoƟng page. Click on company name or e-VoƟng service provider 
i.e. NSDL and you will be re-directed to e-VoƟng website of NSDL 
for casƟng your vote during the remote e-VoƟng period or joining 
virtual meeƟng & voƟng during the meeƟng. 
 
3. If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, opƟon to register 
is available at hƩps://eservices.nsdl.com.  Select “Register Online 
for IDeAS Portal” or click at 
hƩps://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp  
  
4. Visit the e-VoƟng website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing 
the following URL: hƩps://www.evoƟng.nsdl.com/ either on a 
Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-
VoƟng system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is 
available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ secƟon. A new screen will 
open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit 
demat account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a 
VerificaƟon Code as shown on the screen. AŌer successful 
authenƟcaƟon, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site 
wherein you can see e-VoƟng page. Click on company name or e-
VoƟng service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to e-
VoƟng website of NSDL for casƟng your vote during the remote e-
VoƟng period or joining virtual meeƟng & voƟng during the 
meeƟng. 
  
5. Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile App 
“NSDL Speede” facility by scanning the QR code menƟoned below 
for seamless voƟng experience. 
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Individual Shareholders 
holding securiƟes in demat 
mode with CDSL 

1. Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can 
login through their exisƟng user id and password. OpƟon 
will be made available to reach e-VoƟng page without any 
further authenƟcaƟon. The users to login Easi /Easiest are 
requested to visit CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and 
click on login icon & New System Myeasi Tab and then user 
your exisƟng my easi username & password. 
 

2. AŌer successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to 
see the e-VoƟng opƟon for eligible companies where the 
evoƟng is in progress as per the informaƟon provided by 
company. On clicking the evoƟng opƟon, the user will be 
able to see e-VoƟng page of the e-VoƟng service provider 
for casƟng your vote during the remote e-VoƟng period or 
joining virtual meeƟng & voƟng during the meeƟng. 
AddiƟonally, there is also links provided to access the 
system of all e-VoƟng Service Providers, so that the user 
can visit the e-VoƟng service providers’ website directly. 
 

3. If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, opƟon to 
register is available at CDSL website www.cdslindia.com 
and click on login & New System Myeasi Tab and then click 
on registraƟon opƟon. 
 

4. AlternaƟvely, the user can directly access e-VoƟng page by 
providing Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a e-
VoƟng link available on www.cdslindia.com home page. 
The system will authenƟcate the user by sending OTP on 
registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat 
Account. AŌer successful authenƟcaƟon, user will be able 
to see the e-VoƟng opƟon where the evoƟng is in progress 
and also able to directly access the system of all e-VoƟng 
Service Providers. 
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Individual Shareholders 
(holding securiƟes in 
demat mode) login 
through their depository 
parƟcipants 

You can also login using the login credenƟals of your demat 
account through your Depository ParƟcipant registered with 
NSDL/CDSL for e-VoƟng facility. upon logging in, you will be able 
to see e-VoƟng opƟon. Click on e-VoƟng opƟon, you will be 
redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site aŌer successful 
authenƟcaƟon, wherein you can see e-VoƟng feature. Click on 
company name or e-VoƟng service provider i.e. NSDL and you will 
be redirected to e-VoƟng website of NSDL for casƟng your vote 
during the remote e-VoƟng period or joining virtual meeƟng & 
voƟng during the meeƟng. 

 
Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to 
use Forget User ID and Forget Password opƟon available at abovemenƟoned website. 
 
Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securiƟes in demat mode for any technical 
issues related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL. 

Login type Helpdesk details 
Individual Shareholders holding 
securiƟes in demat mode with 
NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact 
NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at  evoƟng@nsdl.com 
or call at 022 - 4886 7000 

Individual Shareholders holding 
securiƟes in demat mode with 
CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact 
CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at 
helpdesk.evoƟng@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free no. 
1800-21-09911  

 
 

B) Login Method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than Individual 
shareholders holding securities in demat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical 
mode. 
 
How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website? 
 

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.  

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is 
available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. 

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a 
Verification Code as shown on the screen. 
Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at 
https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL 
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eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to Step 
2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically. 

4. Your User ID details are given below : 
 
Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat 
(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical 

 Your User ID is: 

a) For Members who hold shares in 
demat account with NSDL. 

8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit 
Client ID 
For example if your DP ID is IN300*** and 
Client ID is 12****** then your user ID is 
IN300***12******. 

b) For Members who hold shares in 
demat account with CDSL. 

16 Digit Beneficiary ID 
For example if your Beneficiary ID is 
12************** then your user ID is 
12************** 

c) For Members holding shares in 
Physical Form. 

EVEN Number followed by Folio Number 
registered with the company 
For example if folio number is 001*** 
and EVEN is 101456 then user ID is 
101456001*** 

 

 
5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:  

a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password 
to login and cast your vote. 

 
b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the 

‘initial password’ which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial 
password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will force you to 
change your password. 

c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’? 
(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your 

‘initial password’ is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email 
sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and open the 
attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf 
file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL 
account or folio number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf file contains 
your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial password’.  

(ii) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in 
process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered.  
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6.  If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “Initial password” or have forgotten 
your password: 
a)  Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your demat 

account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 
b)  Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option 

available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 
c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a 

request at evoting@nsdl.com mentioning your demat account number/folio number, 
your PAN, your name and your registered address etc. 

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes 
on the e-Voting system of NSDL. 

 
7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the 

check box. 
8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button. 
9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open. 

 
Step 2: Cast your vote electronically and join General MeeƟng on NSDL e-VoƟng system. 
 
How to cast your vote electronically and join General MeeƟng on NSDL e-VoƟng system? 
 
1. AŌer successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in 
which you are holding shares and whose voƟng cycle and General MeeƟng is in acƟve 
status. 
 
2. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-
VoƟng period and casƟng your vote during the General MeeƟng. For joining virtual 
meeƟng, you need to click on “VC/OAVM” link placed under “Join MeeƟng”. 
 
3. Now you are ready for e-VoƟng as the VoƟng page opens. 
 
4. Cast your vote by selecƟng appropriate opƟons i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify 
the number of shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also 
“Confirm” when prompted. 
 
5. Upon confirmaƟon, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.  
 
6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print opƟon 
on the confirmaƟon page. 
 
7. Once you confirm your vote on the resoluƟon, you will not be allowed to modify your 
vote. 
 
General Guidelines for shareholders 
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1. InsƟtuƟonal shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to 
send scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board ResoluƟon/ Authority leƩer 
etc. with aƩested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are 
authorized to vote, to the ScruƟnizer by e-mail to partners@csvtco.com with a copy 
marked to evoƟng@nsdl.com. InsƟtuƟonal shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, 
NRI etc.) can also upload their Board ResoluƟon / Power of AƩorney / Authority LeƩer 
etc. by clicking on "Upload Board ResoluƟon / Authority LeƩer" displayed under "e-
VoƟng" tab in their login. 
 
2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and 
take utmost care to keep your password confidenƟal. Login to the e-voƟng website will 
be disabled upon five unsuccessful aƩempts to key in the correct password. In such an 
event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical User 
Reset Password?” opƟon available on www.evoƟng.nsdl.com to reset the password.  
 
3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked QuesƟons (FAQs) for 
Shareholders and e-voƟng user manual for Shareholders available at the download 
secƟon of www.evoƟng.nsdl.com or call on.: 022 - 4886 7000 or send a request to 
Apeksha Gojamgunde at evoƟng@nsdl.com.  
 
Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories 
for procuring user id and password and registraƟon of e mail ids for e-voƟng for the 
resoluƟons set out in this noƟce: 
 
1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of 

shareholder, scanned copy of the share cerƟficate (front and back), PAN (self aƩested 
scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self aƩested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by 
email to cs@shivtexchem.com.  

 
2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID 

or 16 digit beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account 
statement, PAN (self aƩested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self aƩested 
scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to cs@shivtexchem.com. If you are an Individual 
shareholders holding securiƟes in demat mode, you are requested to refer to the login 
method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login method for e-VoƟng and joining virtual 
meeƟng for Individual shareholders holding securiƟes in demat mode. 

 
3. AlternaƟvely shareholder/members may send a request to evoƟng@nsdl.com for 

procuring user id and password for e-voƟng by providing above menƟoned 
documents. 
 

4. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-VoƟng facility provided by 
Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securiƟes in demat mode are 

93



 

allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and 
Depository ParƟcipants. Shareholders are required to update their mobile number 
and email ID correctly in their demat account in order to access e-VoƟng facility. 

 
THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE AGM ARE AS 
UNDER:- 
 
1. The procedure for e-VoƟng on the day of the AGM is same as the instrucƟons 

menƟoned above for remote e-voƟng. 
 

2. Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the AGM through 
VC/OAVM facility and have not casted their vote on the ResoluƟons through remote 
e-VoƟng and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through 
e-VoƟng system in the AGM. 
 

3. Members who have voted through Remote e-VoƟng will be eligible to aƩend the 
AGM. However, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM. 
 

4. The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with 
the facility for e-VoƟng on the day of the AGM shall be the same person menƟoned 
for Remote e-voƟng. 

 
INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM ARE AS 
UNDER: 
 
1. Member will be provided with a facility to aƩend the AGM through VC/OAVM through the 

NSDL e-VoƟng system. Members may access by following the steps menƟoned above for 
Access to NSDL e-VoƟng system. AŌer successful login, you can see link of “VC/OAVM” 
placed under “Join meeƟng” menu against company name. You are requested to click on 
VC/OAVM link placed under Join MeeƟng menu. The link for VC/OAVM will be available in 
Shareholder/Member login where the EVEN of Company will be displayed. Please note 
that the members who do not have the User ID and Password for e-VoƟng or have 
forgoƩen the User ID and Password may retrieve the same by following the remote e-
VoƟng instrucƟons menƟoned in the noƟce to avoid last minute rush. 
  

2. Members are encouraged to join the MeeƟng through Laptops for beƩer experience. 
 

3. Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to 
avoid any disturbance during the meeƟng. 

 
4. Please note that ParƟcipants ConnecƟng from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through 

Laptop connecƟng via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to 
FluctuaƟon in their respecƟve network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi 
or LAN ConnecƟon to miƟgate any kind of aforesaid glitches. 
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5. Shareholders who would like to express their views/have quesƟons may send their 

quesƟons in advance menƟoning their name demat account number/folio number, email 
id, mobile number at cs@shivtexchem.com. The same will be replied by the company 
suitably. 
 

6. Members who would like to express their views/ask quesƟons as a speaker at the MeeƟng 
may pre-register themselves by sending a request from their registered e-mail address 
menƟoning their names, DP ID and Client ID/folio number, PAN and mobile number at 
cs@shivtexchem.com between Monday 01st September, 2025 (09.00 a.m. IST) to Saturday, 
13th September, 2025  (5.00 p.m. IST). Only those Members who have preregistered 
themselves as speakers will be allowed to express their views/ask quesƟons during the 
AGM. The Company reserves the right to restrict the number of speakers depending on 
the availability of Ɵme for the AGM. 

 
Registered Office:                                                                  By Order of the Board Of Directors 
Kamla Space, Unit No. 216, 
2nd Floor Khira Nagar TPS III, 
S.V. Road, Santacruz, (West),                                                                         Sd/- 
Mumbai, Maharashtra, 400054                                                             Dinky Jain 
                                                                                              Company Secretary & Compliance Officer  
Date: 20th August 2025 
Place: Mumbai 
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